




Re: Im extension payment 

Subject: Re: 1m extension payment 

From: "otto" <ottol @tmo.blackberry.net> 

Date: Wed, 7 Feb 2007 23:29:11 +0000 

To: "Dr. & Mrs. Alfred Bader" <baderfa@execpe.com> 

Dear Alfred, 

I spoke with Joe briefly. He has a knee jerk reaction to protect you, saying that your best position is 

the status quo. But why would you want to get 6% from me when to can get the same percentage from 

government bonds? Why would you prefer my money over the government's? Also, I am in a very unfavorable 

positon, paying you $240,000 a year while I get next to nothing on the more than $2.5 million due as my 

commission on a painting sold two years ago. The way I see it, I have to wait 3 years, whle interest 

charges keep eating up my profits. Moreover, this is a painting I chased for 20 years and eventally 

sold. 

I was unable to talk real numbers, because the paperwork is on my desk in New York. I will write to you 

and Joe again then. But I suspect I will get nowhere. Joe is not sympathetic to my cause, as it seems 

you were in the past. I fear that his participation, again, will be to my detriment. 

Yours, 

Otto 

ottol@tmo.blackberry.net 

ae Original Message----- 

From: Alfred Bader Fine Arts <baderfa@execpc.com> 

Date: Wed, 07 Feb 2007 16:11:08 

To:mfisch@continentalproperties.com 

Cc:Otto Naumann** <ottol@tmo.blackberry.net> 

Subject: Re: lm extension payment 

Dear Mark, 

Thank you for your thoughtfulness in sending ABFA $1 million two months early. 

Best wishes, 

Alfred Bader 

Mark Fisch wrote: 

Dear Alfred; I put in motion the wiring of the $1M extension payment today, so please look for it 

tomorrow in your ABFA account. I did this two months early in the hopes that it would be of some help to 

Otto. Sorry for the delay with the completion of my building, but we will be all paid up as agreed around 

Pesach of 2008. All the best, Mark 

begin:vcard 

fn:Dr. Alfred Bader 

n:Bader;Dr. Alfred 

org:Alfred Bader Fine Arts 
adr:924 BE. Juneau Avenue;;Astor Hotel - Suite 622;Milwaukee;WI1;53202;USA 

email;internet :baderfa@execpc.com 

title: President 
tel;work: 414-277-0730 

tel; fax:414-277-0709 

url:http://www.alfredbader.com 

version:2.1 

end: vcard 
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Re: Abraham and others 

Subject: Re: Abraham and others 

From: "otto" <ottol @tmo.blackberry.net> 

Date: Fri, 2 Feb 2007 19:52:31 +0000 

To: "Dr. & Mrs. Alfred Bader" <baderfa@execpc.com> 

Should the Mark Fisch thing not pan out, think you should consider the option of buying me out and giving 

the painting to Queens. You could give them the cash, and they could buy it from me for whatever price 

you determine is tax efficient. You will never be able to acquire an old testament subject by Rembrandt 

so reasonably. Consider this if Mark misses the deadline. 
Still, this one year option is unfair to me, speaking purely on a financial basis. If you took me out of 

this painting by crediting me $2.5, I would pay you ar, additional $1.5 (plus and interest due), and my 

mortgage would be paid. Anything Mark pays in addition is yours. 

Please think about it. 

I hope Isabel likes the Luyckx (pun intended). 

Yours, 
Otto 

ottol@tmo.blackberry.net 

‘ 

aSSs= Original Message----- 

From: Alfred Bader Fine Arts <baderfa@execpc.com> 

Dake. Bist 02 rebe 2.0107) ZS iio) 
To:Otto Naumann <otto@onltd.net> 

Cc:Otto Naumann** <ottol@tmo.blackberry.net> 

Subject: Abraham and others 

Dear Otto, 

i had a very pléeasamt discussion with Mark Fisch this morning and urged him, mildly of course, to try to 

pay for the Abraham on April 5, 2007.@ He explained that this was practically impossible because of his 

cash flow problem which caused him to ask for the one year option in the first place.@® I then suggested 

that he consider paying not on April 5, 2008, but to pay us exactly in between, that is, on October 5, 

2007.@ If he can elect to do that he will not pay ABFA $1 million on April 5, 2007 but only $500,000.® 

He told me that he would consider this. 

Today I am sending you my personal check for $75,000 for your still life, my gift to Isabel.@ If at all 

possible, please ship this by slow FEDEX with the sheil and the non-Fantin.@® David de Witt will be 

visiting us from February 9th to the morning of the 13th and it would be good if the shipment could 

arrive by February 12th. 

Isabel and I much look forward to seeing the still life. 

Best wishes, 

Alfred 

begin: vcard 

fn: Dr. Altred Bader 

n:Bader;Dr. Alfred 

org:Alfred Bader Fine Arts 

adr:924 E. Juneau Avenue;;Astor Hotel - Suite 622;Milwaukee;WI;53202;USA 

email; internet:baderfa@execpc.com 

title: President 

tel;work: 414-277-0730 

elit ax 44-27, 7 O09 

url:http://www.alfredbader.com 
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Varia 

Subject: Varia 

From: "otto" <ottol @tmo.blackberry.net> 

Date: Tue, 26 Dec 2006 21:33:15 +0000 

To: "Dr. & Mrs. Alfred Bader" <baderfa@execpce.com> 

Dear Alfred, 

That was a very nice response from you, and clear headed as always. You are right, I should wait for the 

results of the Sotheby's sale, then if my house sells or I do well at Maastricht in March. We will then 

discuss the potential discount of my profits on the Abraham. Everything in its time. I must be patient 

and rational, not to mention reasonable. 

The letter from Brejon broke the ice concerning the obvious, so I will shoot for a full attribution to 

Vignon at Maastricht. We might have some luck. Also, something else might sell, so patience is called 

£0r. 

Have a great holiday, what's left of it. We too lost our luggage for a few days. You would think the 

airlines would get the process down, so the don't lose money on deliveries later. 

MouGSy, 

Otto 

PS: some hope on the Minerva with a real person, my friend Bruno Meissner in Zurich. 

ottol@tmo.blackberry.net 

lof | 2/16/2007 9:50 AM 





ABRAHAM 

Subject: ABRAHAM 

From: "Otto Naumann" <otto@ottonaumannitd.com> 

Date: Wed, 20 Dec 2006 12:41:14 -0500 
To: "Alfred Bader Fine Arts'" <baderfa@execpce.com> 

Dear Alfred, 

| keep thinking about the Abraham and the extended payment that you gave Mark Fisch. If he pays you $1 million more in April 7th, 

2006, | will make only $100,000 more than | would be, and | would be waiting for my profit of over $2.6 million an additional year, all 
the time paying you 6% on the four million | owe you. There must be something we can do. Perhaps you will consider discounting 

the amount | get for crediting my account on the four million in April? Instead of getting $2,624,246.35 could you perhaps simply 

reduce the loan by, say, $2.4? This would give you $264,246.35 extra upon closing in 2008. Also, should anything go wrong at 

that point, you can keep the four million deposited and you have the painting 100% for yourself. If this happens, which | know is 

highly unlikely, it's a new ballgame. You could keep it and eventually it would end up at Queens, or you could consign it back to me 

for a MUCH higher price. 

Yours, 

Otto 

Otto Naumann 

Otto Naumann, Ltd. 

22 East 80th Street 

New York, NY 10021 

Tel: (212) 734-4443 

Fax: (212) 535-0617 

Mob: (914) 320-7523 

www.ottonaumannitd.com 

Email: otto@ottonaumannitd.com 

1 of | 2/16/2007 9:50 AM 





FW: ABRAHAM 

Subject: FW: ABRAHAM 

From: "Otto Naumann" <otto@ottonaumannltd.com> 

Date: Fri, 9 Feb 2007 14:47:10 -0500 
To: "Alfred Bader Fine Arts'" <baderfa@execpce.com>, "Joseph M. Bernstein" <Jmbernst@gklaw.com> 

Dear Alfred, 

| had the facts basically correct, as you can see from this email that | sent you in December. At the time you did say to me on the 
phone that indeed this situation was unfair, and we would talk after my sale in January. Anyway, | guess | can read between the 

lines and conclude that you have changed your mind and would like to keep the arrangement as it is. I'm not pleased with this, but 

| can live with it. Had | been allowed to structure the sale, | would never have made the deal the way it went down. 

But the more | talk about it, the more upset | get, so | think it's better to drop it here and now. 
Yours, 

Otto 

cc: Joe Bernstein 

Otto Naumann 

Otto Naumann, Ltd. 

22 East 80th Street 

New York, NY 10021 

Tel: (212) 734-4443 

Fax: (212) 535-0617 

Mob: (914) 320-7523 

www.ottonaumannitd.com 

Email: otto@ottonaumannitd.com 

From: Otto Naumann [mailto:otto@ottonaumannltd.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2006 12:41 PM 

To: ‘Alfred Bader Fine Arts' 

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

the amount | get for crediting my account on the four million in April? Instead of getting $2,624, 246.35 could you perhaps simply 

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
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Deal 

1 of 1 

Subject: Deal 

From: "otto" <ottol @tmo.blackberry.net> 

Date: Thu, 8 Feb 2007 21:14:50 +0000 

To: "Joseph M. Bernstein" <Jmbernst@gklaw.com> 

CC: "Dr. & Mrs. Alfred Bader" <baderfa@execpce.com> 

Dear Alfred and Joe, 

I did not mean for Joe to receive my 

brief comment. 

When we spoke yesterday, Joe, I hope 

saying. I thought, however, that you 

this, I would have to agree. 

I don't think I accused you of being 

Without the numbers and facts before 

unfair to me. 

I'll get back to this next week, and 

CEO 

ottol@tmo.blackberry.net 

email, but now that he has I will take the opportunity to make a 

you realized that I could make out less than half of what you were 

If you did say said the status quo is the best postion for Alfred. 

emotionally involved. If anyone was too emotional, it's me. 

me, I can't address the issue of why I think the status quo is 

I'll try not to get upset again. 

2/16/2007 9:48 AM 





Re: FW: ABRAHAM 

Subject: Re: FW: ABRAHAM 

From: "Joseph Bernstein" <Jmbernst@gklaw.com> 

Date: Thu, 15 Feb 2007 13:07:21 -0600 

To: "Alfred Bader Fine Arts'" <baderfa@execpc.com>, "Otto Naumann" <otto@ottonaumannltd.com> 

Dear Otto: 

I have reviewed your email in the context of our conversation this 

morning and suggest the following: 

1. Credit by Alfred against the loan the present value of the 

commission payable to you upon the sale of the Abraham should such a 

sale take place. 

2. The discount of $224,243.35 suggested by you I believe would be 

fair in arm's length commercial transactions. However, Alfred has asked 

that I suggest a more reasonable discount. 

3. I suggest that the discount be $189,000 and thatt the amount of the 

credit be $2,435,243. I suggest that credit be in full payment of 

amounts owed in regard to the Abraham matter irrespective of whether the 

sale takes place. 

4. My suggestions assumes that you will be paying off the balance of 

the $4.0 loan at this time. 

It 1S important to Alfred that any dealings he has with you are fair 

and appropriate and I believe the foregoing proposal meets those 

expectations. 

Best wishes, jb 

"Otto Naumann" <otto@ottonaumannltd.com> 2/9/2007 1:47 PM >>> 

Dear Alfred, 

I had the facts basically correct, as you can see from this email that 
a 

sent you in December. At the time you did say to me on the phone that 

indeed this situation was unfair, and we would talk after my sale in 

January. Anyway, I guess I can read between the lines and conclude 

that 

you have changed your mind and would like to keep the frrangement as it 

aS 

I'm not pleased with this, but I can live with it. Had I been allowed 

to 

structure the sale, I would never have made the deal the way it went 

down. 

But the more I talk about it, the more upset I get, so I think it's 

better 

to drop it here and now. 

Yours, 

Otto 

ee; doe Bernstein 

Otto Naumann 

Otto Naumann, Ltd. 

22 Hast 0th Sitmeet 

New York, NY 10021 

Tel: (212) 734-4443 

Haxs (202) oso —0Gny 

Mob: (914) 320-7523 
www.ottonaumannltd.com <http://www.ottonaumannltd.com/> 

Email: otto@ottonaumannltd.com 

From: Otto Naumann [mailto:otto@ottonaumannltd.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2006 12:41 PM 

To: 'Alfred Bader Fine Arts' 

Subject: ABRAHAM 

Dear Alfred, 

I keep thinking about the Abraham and the extended payment that you 

gave i 
Mark Fisch. If he pays you $1 million more in April 7th, 2006, I will 

make po 
only $100,000 more than I would be, and I would be waiting for my 

profit of 

over $2.6 million an additional year, all the time paying you 6% on the 

four 
million I owe you. There must be something we can do. Perhaps you 

will 
consider discounting the amount I get for crediting my account on the 

four 

million in April? Instead of getting $2,624,246.35 could you perhaps 

simply 

1 of 2 2/15/2007 1:36 PM 





Re: FW: ABRAHAM 

reduce the loan by, say, $2.4? This would give you $264,246.35 extra 

upon 
closing in 2008. Also, should anything go wrong at that point, you can 

keep 

the four million deposited and you have the painting 100% for yourself. 

alia 

this happens, which I know is highly unlikely, it's a new ballgame. 

You 

could keep it and eventually it would end up at Queens, 

consign 

it back to me for a MUCH higher price. 

Yours, 

Otto 

Otto Naumann 

Otto Naumann, Ltd. 

22 East 80th Street 

New York, NY 10021 

Tel: (212) 734-4443 

Hash (2a) Soo 0iGb7 

Mob (94) 53207523 

www.ottonaumanniltd.com <http://www.ottonaumannltd.com/> 

Email: otto@ottonaumannltd.com 

or you could 

2/15/2007 1:36 PM 





RE: FW: ABRAHAM 

1 of 1 

Subject: RE: FW: ABRAHAM 

From: "Otto Naumann" <otto@ottonaumannltd.com> 

Date: Thu, 15 Feb 2007 14:42:17 -0500 

To: "Joseph Bernstein" <Jmbernst@gklaw.com> 

Dear Alfred and Joe, 

Thank you both for listening and for being fair. 

I have a few questions now, but they are only technicalities. 

Our threshold date for interest payments is the 17th of the month, with four 

payments per year. The next payment of $60,000 is due on March 17th I 

believe. Unfortunately, I am away in Maastricht until the evening of the 

9th. Because I borrow this money from my bank, I'd like to draw down my 

ine as late as possible. I can arrange this in advance, so my checks don't 

bounce, but I can write the checks now and drop them in the mail. 

assume you would want two checks, both payable on the 17th. Please 

confirm that one check should be for $1,564,757 (principle) and the other 

one should be for $60,000 (interest). This would then terminate the initial 

loan of four million dollars. 

'm sorry for being so emotional about all this. I guess I'm under a lot of 

pressure, and the steam has its way of getting out at times. Eliminating 

this huge debt will ease my mind. You both know how I hate owing money, 

especially with friends. So now I can concentrate on making money and 

paying back the bank. 

And Alfred, thank you again for being there when you were so dearly needed. 

Yours, 

Otto 

PS: I have a possibility with the Baschenis. Michal Hornstein has 

recommended that Ottawa buy the painting. He knows they need one, because 

they have been begging him to give his to the National Gallery of Canada. 

Otto Naumann 

Otto Naumann, Ltd. 

22 East 80th Street 

New York, NY 10021 

Tel: (212) 734-4443 

Ha (Z2) CoO Gals 

Mob: (914) 320-7523 

www.ottonaumannitd.com 

Email: otto@ottonaumannitd.com 

RE: FW: ABRAHAM.eml 
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FW: Mr. Bader's donation 

Subject: FW: Mr. Bader's donation 

From: "Otto Naumann" <otto@ottonaumannltd.com> 

Date: Thu, 15 Feb 2007 16:01:03 -0500 
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

From: Joan Kuyper [mailto:jkuyper.naf@verizon.net] 

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2007 10:27 AM 

To: otto@ottonaumannitd.com 

Cc: thp1@columbia.edu; t.prudon@prudonandpartners.com; ‘Ennius Bergsma' 

Subject: Mr. Bader's donation 

We will send a thank you to Mr. Bader and send you a copy of the letter for his records. Looking forward to 
meeting you sometime next week. 

Sincerely yours, 
Joan 

Joan Carolyn Kuyper, CAE 
Executive Director 

The Netherland-America Foundation, Inc. 

82 Wall Street, Suite 1101 

New York, New York 10005-3600 

tel: (212) 825-1221 

fax:(212) 825-9105 
email: kuyper@thenaf.org 

website: www.thenaf.org 
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Alfred Bader Fine Arts 

924 East Juneau Avenue 

Astor Hotel - Suite 622 

Milwaukee, WI 53202 

Ph: 414-277-0730 

Fax: 414-277-0709 

e-mail: baderfa@execpc.com 

August 27, 2001 

TO: Dr. Otto Naumann Page 1 of _1_ 

FAX #: 1-212-535-0617 

Dear Otto, 

Isabel, David and I plan to visit you this coming Friday, August 31st. We may be 

accompanied by Michelle Bader and my two grandchildren, Helena and Isaiah. 

Naturally we would like to see the Rembrandt and the van de Cappelle, pick up 

three paintings, and discuss the photographs I sent to you last week. 

It has occurred to me that your brother might be interested in trying to help 

me sell The Chess Player. At my home in Vienna that was called early Klimt, 

but since then a great many have admired it without thinking that it is Klimt. Xx 

Perhaps your brother can do for that painting what you could do for the 

Rotari. 

With all good wishes I remain 

Yours sincerely, 

sess os 

Alfred Bader 

AB/az 

c: David by e-mail 





Alfred Bader Fine Arts 

924 East Juneau Avenue 

Astor Hotel -Suite 622 

Milwaukee, WI 53202 

Ph: 414-277-0730 

Fax: 414-277-0709 

e-mail: baderfa@execpc.com 

August 28, 2001 

TO: Dr. Otto Naumann Page 1 of _1_ 

FAX #: 1-212-535-0617 

Dear Otto, 

An antique dealer by the name of Jack Shaoul at 833 Broadway, 260-9292, has 

offered us — through William O’Reilly —- a number of paintings, one of which 

might be of interest. I will bring all of the photographs along to show you. One 

of these, not of interest, is the 18th century copy of the Rembrandt portrait in 

Florence. You will recall that we discussed this in May when it came up at 

Cohen-Fontaine in Massachusetts, where Shaoul bought it for $12,500 plus 

commission. He overpaid and is now asking $60,000. 

I spoke to William O’Reilly, who makes a very nice impression over the 

telephone, and he told me that Shaoul has a very large antique store with a lot 

of junk but occasionally one or two good paintings. 

I do not know what your schedule would be like on Friday, but it might be fun 

to visit that store after visiting you. 

All the best, 

SL ee ; 

Alfred | 
AB/az 
c: David Bader by e-mail 









Dear Otto, 

This is just to confirm our agreement that we are doing the following: 

I will send you an ABFA check dated 3-19-07 in the amount of $2,435,243.00, this being your full commission 

for the sale of the Abraham. Incidentally, I am quite sure that Mark will be able to pay for this in April 2008. 

You will mail me personally two checks; one for $60,000 for interest and the other for $4,000,000 principal, 

both being dated 3-19-07. I will not actually deposit these two checks until March 20th. 

I very much hope that you will do really well in Maastricht and look forward to your e-mails as you sell some of 

our paintings. Have a restful weekend and then a very good fair in Maastricht. 

As always, 

Alfred 

1 of 1 2/16/2007 4:18 PM 





AUCTION 

Subject: AUCTION 

Date: Wed, 10 May 2000 14:24:59 -0400 

From: Otto Naumann <Otto@DutchPaintings.com> 
To: "Alfred Bader (E-mail)" <baderfa@execpc.com> 

Alfred, 
Note that Raison said insurance was 1% PLUS additional transit insurance. This might have been a mistake. How could they 
think of charging 1% and on top of this, transit insurance? | assume we don't go with London. 
Yours, 

Otto 

Otto Naumann, Ltd. 

22 East 80th Street 

New York, NY 10021 

Tel. (212) 734-4443 

Fax. (212) 535-0617 

1 of 1 
5/10/00 2:02 PM 

te) 





‘ 
Grex 

Dear Otto, 
file:///Untitled 

T agree with your e-mail just received. Let's just put our paintings into the next Christie's NY sale. 

I suspect that they are playing poker. When they hear of your decision they will do you the great favor of taking the 
paintings to London and not charging for anything else. 

Don't let these characters get you down! 

All the best, 

Alfred 

Otto Naumann wrote: 

ALFRED: NOT GOOD NEWS. THEY WANT TO CHARGE US FOR FULL TRANSPORT TO 
LONDON. I'D RATHER PLACE THEM ALL WITH CHRISITIE'S NEW YORK, SO TRANSPORT 
IS FREE. WHAT DO YOU THINK? INSURANCE, AGAIN, IS COVERED UNDER MY POLICY. 
PRINTING IS A SCAM IF YOU ASK ME. PERHAPS ANTHONY WILL WAIVE ALL PRINTING 
COSTS. THIS WAY, THE CONSIGNMENT WILL COST US NOTHING. 
YOURS, 
OTTO 

From: Raison, Paul [mailto:PRaison@christies.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2000 2:09 PM 

To: ‘Otto Naumann' 

Cc: Crichton-Stuart, Anthony; Greaves, Samantha; Raison, Paul 

Subject: RE: paintings for next sale 

Dear Otto 

I have now spoken to Anthony as promised re terms . 

The consignment that you send to London with Dr Bader will of course be 

counted in for the commission rate you receive from us for all goods 

consigned worldwide this year. All that you buy will be included in this 

calculation as well. 
For other costs, the London consignment will I am afraid not be on the same 

terms as your NY consigment which is of a much higher value. All the 

arrangements that Anthony made with Dr Bader were only for NY consignments. 

That said, we are of course very pleased to have these pictures in our sale 

and will therefore offer you the following special terms: 

Illustration costs: we will pay 50% ( the printing ,not photography, is what 

costs us the most) 

Insurance: 1% plus transit insurance -Perhaps you have your own insurance 

policy that will cover this? Please let me know if so. 

Transport: full cost to you. 

If any of the pictures do not sell, we will pay all the illustration charges 

on that/those pictures. 

I hope this is satisfactory. Please do not hesitate to call me if you have 

any questions at all about this. 

With best wishes 

Paul. 

----- Original Message----- 

From: Otto Naumann [mailto:Otto(@DutchPaintings.com | 

Sent: Tuesday, May 02, 2000 8:57 PM 
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| *To: Paul Raison (E-mail) 
file:///Untitled 

Subject: paintings for next sale 

Dear Paul, 

After extended discussion with Alfred, we decided to hold off on the 

bath (more like a scrubbing) we will take with the Spanish School pictures. 

So please return the transparencies to me by normal mail. 

Good news on the other three. All the estimates are OK. The Filippo 

Napoletano is fine at 10 to 15,000 pounds. The Gennari is also OK at 15 to 

20,000 pounds. And as I said on the phone, the Crespi is fine at 20 to 
30,000 pounds. 

Alfred repeated that the commission is set, based on how much he buys 

and sells in one year, but I should insist on the arrangement he made, that 
all paintings would be transported to London (and if necessary, back to New 

York) without cost. Also, all photograph and printing costs should be at 

Christie's expense (I provided transparencies of all, and I can extend my 

transit insurance if need be). 

My guess is that two of the three paintings will sell, but I don't know 

which one will be the unlucky one. 

Yours, 

Otto 

PS: I'll get back to you with what Mahon said to Alfred about the Gennari. 

Otto Naumann, Ltd. 

22 East 80th Street 

New York, NY 10021 

Tel. (212) 734-4443 

Fax. (212) 535-0617 

This message and any attachment are confidential. If you are not the 

intended recipient, please telephone or email the sender and delete the 

message and any attachment from your system. If you are not the intended 

recipient you must not copy this message or attachment or disclose the 

contents to any other person. 

5/10/00 1:50 PM 





FAX FROM 

White Gables 

2A Holmesdale Road 

Bexhill-on-Sea 

East Sussex TN39 3QE 

Telephone/Fax: 0424-22-22-23 
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FAX FROM: 

Alfred Bader Fine Arts 

924 East Juneau Avenue 

Astor Hotel -Suite 622 

Milwaukee, WI 53202 

Ph: (414) 277-0730 
Fax: (414) 277-0709 

e-mail: baderfa@execpc.com 

May 25, 2000 

TO: Dr. Otto Naumann Page 1 of 1 

FAX #: 212-535-0617 

Dear Otto, 

Did the Hals return safely? 

Thank you for your excellent suggestion that George Gordon might 

bring Lot 45 in tomorrow’s sale to Milwaukee also. Mind you, I will 

not go nearly as high on that as I did this morning on Lot 4, but 

could you be prepared by taking two pieces of cardboard 16-1/2” x 

14-1/2” with you in a large envelope, then to give to George. 

Do you know who the underbidder was this morning? I would 

certainly be sadder had I not purchased it than I am now, having 

had to pay so much. 

With many thanks for all your help and I hope to talk to you before 

leaving for England next Tuesday afternoon. 

With all the best as always, 

| | 
I ine rae 

Alfred 

AB/az 









4 
—_a 

Vv A 

1 

eee 
oe 

MOREOVER 
Art auctions 

mr OAL 2 Pos fc (yp oO! 

Os 
New century, old masters 
Old Master paintings are the runaway success of current art buying, rising 
faster in price than Impressionist, Modern or contemporary art 

T HAPPENED again this month at Soth- 
eby’s and Christie’s in London; for the fifth 

successive year, the Old Master sales took 
off. Of 167 pictures on the block, 55 sold for 

more than their high estimates—by margins 
of between £5,000 ($7,500) and £3.2m. 

A rediscovered 1570s El Greco of “The 

Crucifixion” went for six times its estimate at 
£3.6m. A tiny Dutch flower painting by Am- 
brosius Bosschaert the Elder—albeit one of 
the very earliest flower paintings known, 
done in 1605—realised five times expecta- 

tions at £1.92m. A soothing Italianate “Eve- 

ning Landscape”, by the capable but not 
overly-poetic Utrecht artist Jan Both fetched 
five times its estimate at £1.43m; and a string 

of artists’ records were set by obscurer 
names than these. Who could have pre- 
dicted an unprecedented £971,750 for Gio- 

vanni Benedetto Castiglione (a great 
draughtsman, less distinguished in oil) or 
£443,750 for the lifeless Abraham Storck, 
£410,750 for the melodramatic Luis de Mo- 

rales’s “El Divino” (pictured right) or £373,750 
for the Master of the Magdalen Legend? But 
the great inflation in Old Master painting ex- 
tends in all directions, even down to the 

humblest and most forgotten artists. Pictures 
by the likes of Pirro Ligorio and Luca Longhi 
(yes, you haven’t heard of them) sold for 
twice their pre-sale estimates while a dozen 
others in the under-£10,000 price range went 
for three, four or five times expectations. 

Whois responsible? Old Masters are still 
mostly a European market but some of the 
biggest players are American, and there has 
been surprising demand from two Mexican 
buyers: telecoms magnate Carlos Slim Helu, 
and Sergio Autrey, a wholesale pharma- 
ceuticals distributor. Paul Allen of Microsoft 
buys Old Masters, as do the duty-free billion- 
aire Robert Miller, Ronald Lauder of the cos- 

metics fortune, Carl Icahn and Henry Kravis. 
Alfred Bader of Wisconsin has cast hiseye on 
Rembrandt and the 17th century Dutch. 
There are the Hornsteins in Florida, the Lan- 
daus in New York and the Kempers in Kan- 
sas City. In Europe, Swiss-based collectors in- 
clude Georges Embiricos, Richard Dreyfus 
and Friedrich Christian “Muck” Flick. The 
Spanish-based collectors also loom large: 
Baron Thyssen-Bomemisza; Madnid’s richest 
heiress, Alicia Koplowitz; Juan Abello, a fi- 
nancier, and Placido Arango, a restaurant 
king. Paris has two bankers, Elie and Eric de 
Rothschild. But London is where you find 
90% of the dealers who sell it all to them. 

The boom has been going on for too long 
to be an accident. The revival in Old Master 
picture prices since 1993—faltering at first, 

84 

| Hot oils 
Old Masters, £ prices, Jan 1976=1,000 

Italian 

KLbbbbbbbbbbbbbtitiititititititisi 9 
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Source: Robin Duthy/Art Market Research on www.artindex.co,uk | 

now storming ahead—looks like the long- 
overdue reaction to the 30-year dominance 
of Impressionist and Modern pictures and 
contemporary art. That dominance has 
completely unbalanced any judgment 
about who matters and how much in terms 
of art history. A world in which a Van Gogh 
can fetch $82m and a Renoir $78m while at 

the same time the highest price for a Titian is 
$12.3m, a Rembrandt $9.3m and a Rubens 

$5.5m is a world that is explained by more 

than simple supply and demand; it is alsoa 
world where art history stands on its head. 

Ours is not the first age in which the 
spirit of modernity has held the Old Masters 
in contempt. Victonan England, with one 
ear open to Baudelaire and the other to the 
jingoistic, xenophobic Art Journal, made 11 
British artists more expensive than Michel-. 
angelo between 1863 and 1895 and two—Hol- 

man Hunt and Landseer—more expensive 

than Leonardo (whose “Virgin on the Rocks” 
was sold to the National Gallery for £9,000 in 

the 1870s by the Earl of Suffolk). Demand for 
the best living artists in America, most of all 
in the 1970s and 1980s, proved so heavy that 
buyers were happy to spend $10m and more 
for works by Jasper Johns, Robert Rauschen- 
berg, Willem de Kooning and Andy Warhol, 
while painters whom 500 years of European 
art history had venerated lagged behind 
both in value and regard. 

Pretty pastels 

But Modernist passages in the history of 
taste can end as suddenly as they begin—not 
least when judgments that genius 1s sitting 
on the doorstep depend as heavily on fash- 
ion as on artistic fundamentals. 

In the 1990s, tne “fundamentals” under- 

pinning the sky-high prices paid for Impres- 
sionist, Modern and contemporary art have 
begun to look more and more suspect. The 

suspicion begins with the motives of Ameri- 
cans and Japanese in particular in paying 
enormous prices for modern art from 
1967-68 onwards, those being the years when 

Monet and Renoir first passed $1m at auc- 
tion—Monet for ‘La Terrasse a Sainte 
Adresse” and Renoir for ‘“‘Le Pont des Arts”. 

Americans did not just plump for the 
new over the old. More than any other peo- 
ple, Americans since 1950 have subscribed to 

the cult of the rebel artist, to the notion that 
“court art’ is stifling and to the myth of bohe- 
mia and the Salon des Refuses; they disdain 
privilege, snobbery and academic taste. The 
post-war rebellion of private American buy- 
ers against five centuries of “elitist” Euro- 
pean art was not least by the Jewish emigreés 
who found small cause to admire any of the 
(mostly Christian) artists who were revered 
by Adolf Hitler and Hermann Goering. All 
this has downgraded the Old Masters on an 
Amencan-dominated art market and ele- 
vated Van Gogh, Monet and Picasso. 

The Japanese—some of whose artists 
trained in Paris between 1880 and 1920—re- 
vere the Impressionists for more complex 
reasons, When the country was awash with 
1980s profits, art offered an alternative in- 

vestment to the Nikkei. Japan’s confidence 

initsown domestic painting—never particu- 

larly strong—had collapsed at the end of the 
second world war. And by the 1980s many 
Japanese buyers had an instinctive prefer- 
ence for pastel colours in art as well as in 
fashion. None of these motivations for in- 
flating the price of Van Gogh and the Impres- 
sionists until they threatened to burst have 
had much todo with enduring artistic value. 

Over the long term, markets usually re- 
balance themselves. It is the same, whether 
equity, property or art. It is 50 years since the 
price of Old Master and Modem pictures, at 
all levels of quality, was in rough equilib- 
rium. The art markets may well be back to 
that state of affairs before the decade is out. 

THE ECONOMIST JULY 29TH 2000 
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

March 27, 2000 

TO: Dr. Otto Naumann Page 1 of 5 

FAX #: 212-535-0617 

Dear Otto, 

The attached draft of an article by Jim Auer, Art Editor of the Milwaukee Journal- 

Sentinel need some corrections. 

Since Alfred is such a good friend of Jim Auer who always tries to do a superb 

article, Alfred has asked that you either phone or fax Jim your corrections. Jim’s 

phone number is 414-224-2220 and his fax number is 414-224-2133. I have already 

faxed our corrections to him. They are noted on the attached. 

Welcome back from Maastricht! 

Yours sincerely, 

( Vj42 YG / 

Ann Zuehlke, Secretary 

Att. 





FAX FROM: 

Alfred Bader Fine Arts 

924 Kast Juneau Avenue 

Astor Hotel -Suite 622 

Milwaukee, WI 53202 

Ph: (414) 277-0730 

Fax: (414) 277-0709 

e-mail: baderfa@execpc.com 

March 27, 2000 

TO: Mr. Jim Auer, Art Editor Page 1 of 5 

The Milwaukee Journal-Sentinel 

FAX #: 224-2133 

Your article draft 1s attached with some minor changes from Alfred & Isabel. 

Alfred suggests that perhaps you could rearrange a few paragraphs so that they are 

chronologically correct. Please use the exact prices we now provide on the 

Rembrandt and the Rubens we purchased in January of 1998. 

Alfred worries that the last two paragraphs might be hurtful to the Milwaukee Art 

Museum. Can you change it a bit? 

A copy of this fax and its attachment (your draft with the suggested changes) is 

being sent to Dr. Otto Naumann shortly. He will respond directly to you with his 

editing suggestions as soon as he returns to New York from Maastricht. 

Call if I can help you with anything else. 

Yours sincerely, 

/ Ll 

Ann Zuehlke, Secretary 

Att. 

C: Dr. Otto Naumann by fax, w/att. 
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A i5th-century Germanic religious painting of superb quality, : 
stolen from its Jewish owner by the Nazis andysubsequently a@r/ Id 
PUubehasea val auctioneior es). 5 millon bye Milwaukee-based ,¥% 72arnw Wp 

collector- ALAR LE 
dealer, issbackain tere larson lend sounds aiust possibly, for the 

German city where it was born. 
The dramatic representation of ‘Christ om the cross at 

Calvary, looked upon by some authorities as the finest work of 
its kind to reach the auction market in living memory, was sold 

at Christze's im NewsYork*on Jam. 27 to Alfred Bader, a gallery 
owner and sformer industrialist. pea 

Imn-erder to sequire the work, for/a cecord-preaking 
$37522,500; Badertand his associate,LOtto Naumann, a Manhattan 

art dealer specializing in OldiMasters;, hadete outbid 
representatives of the prestigious National Gallery of Art in 
Washington; D.C; 

The painting is currently on sale, bearing a price tag -- 
about $5 million -- that Bader describes as "modest" in terms of 

1¢s Cine condition; historireal amportance and technical finesse. 

One of the museums that has expressed interest in the picture 
is l@eated  imCMunster) Germany, waere the painting's anonymous 
creator lived and worked five centuries ago. Help for the 
purchase is currently being sought from the German government. 

lt is hoped, Bader said’ in an anterviiew, that sufficient 

funds can be Tateeain Germany to purchase the picture and give 
it to the art museum in(Munster) This would be appropriate, 
Bader said, since the work would then have come full circle. 

The oil-on-panel spainting;, "Calvary," 1s the work ot “a 
Rhenish artist of tthe second halt of the 15th century known 
simply as the Master of the Death of Saint Nicholas of Munster. 
It was prominently displayed in the Musee du Louvre, in Paris, 
imeem LOSi je Less. 

hate last year;"Calvary”" was returned tovthe herrs of the 
dealer from whom it mad been stolen: The heirs promptly 
consioned (it "teuwChnistielisstomnisaley (lus value wastinitially 
estimated at between $800,000 and $1.2 million. In the end it 

brought nearly three times that amount. 
Exactly how the 500-year-old oil painting happened to come to 

auction, after being om public view for some 50 years in 
France's most celebrated art museum, is a tale of persecution, 
flignt; irustration “and, ultimately, highslevel policies: 

Lecescic oer, Calvary” wacuim the gallery sorta 
respected Parisian art dealer, the late Andre J. Seligmann, when 
German panzer units, accompanied by dive bombers, rolled across 

the Lew Countries andhinto france, insthe fall of 1940. 
The iscion Cf la prominent tart= 

dealing family (his father, Jacques Seligmann, was a major 
sunplaer ofmartworks tocthe Rothschilds), Andres Seligmann had 
founded his own gallery on the Rue Fabourg Saint Honore, and 
Burnedhimself into an expert in 17th-century French art. 

With thejarrival of German troops -- and the German secret 

“police, the Gestapo -- imminent, Seligmann, a Jew, fled Paris 
tor Portugal, leaving behindwmore than 9-200 (costly artworks. 

Seligmannididn \eestay rn ePortugel slong: With the help cf the 
influential Bronfman family, he moved further, first to Canada, 

then to New York, where he set up a small gallery on 57th St. 
Back in Paris the victorious Germans had seized his entire 

stock and made it available to Nazi collectors, including 
Hermann Goring/and Adolf Hitler. 

(ern 
} 

~~ 
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Bader believes that Hitler himself admired the picture, and 

ordered eam aside ror “he museum he planned to open in his 
home town,(tintz> after the war. Whatever the reason, "Calvary" 
was wrapped a nd stored deep in a salt mine, and thus protected 

from Allied bombing raids. 
With the cessation of hostilities in HEurope in 1945, 

"Calvary" was one of many valuable pieces found in storage by 
Allied troops. It ended up in the hands of the French, who 
"appropriated" it for the Louvre Museum. It was to remain there 
almost until the end of the century. 

Seligmann, the dealer who had left his art collection behind 

rive years belore, returned to Paris in 19457, only te find his 

StOrerooms Stripped of pietures. He also learned, to Ais 
horror, that his gallery, which had several soundproofed sales 
rooms, had been used by the Nazis as an interrogation chamber. 

These inter-related discoveries must have had a profound 
effect on Séelagmann, ior he died of a heart attack shortly 
afterward, at just 46. His wife and two young sons, who had 
spent the war years with him in America, had no idea where the 
collection had. gone, or what had been an at. 

Decades passed. 
Gradually, “as ea resule eteagrtaction by Hdgar Bronimman Sr.) and 

other members of the international Jewish community, the issue 
of the return of stolen goods to the heirs of Jews who had 
suffered during the Holocaust became a matter of media and 
Giplomatie acrention- 

Finally, late in 1999, France's National Museum Authorities 

returned 13° items == including "Calvary" =- to family members. 
It was, French officials said, the biggest single restitution 
Since the early 1950s, when France had stopped trying to find 
the owners of seized Jewish assets. 

The Parisian art dealer's daughter-in-law, Mrs. Jacques 
Seligmann Robbins, said in a telephone interview from her office 

in Greenwich, Conn., that the administration of the Louvre was 

not pleased at the prospect of losing "Calvary," but that the 
Ministry of Forezgn’ Affairs had prevailed in the matter. 

The return of the artworks was initiated by the ministry, 
according to Seligmann Robbins. Political pressure had been 
building since 1997, when the assue of Nazi art thetits was 
brOughE. EO the attention of the public by Hector Feliciane in 
has = peok” Vthe host Museum. |! 

In addition, newly declassified materials from the time of 
the German occupation had helped to clarify the origins of works 
confiscated from their Jewish owners, many of whom fell victim 

to the Holocaust: 
Francoise Cachin, head of France's National Museum 

Authorities, told the Associated Press late in 1999 that the 

restitutions had been made possible by unpublished wartime 
documents newly unearthed in the archives of the Paris police. 

Cachin told reporters that these documents included "a 
detailed inventory" established by a French policeman who took 
careful notes as Nazi officials selected works destined for the 
private collection of Hermann/Goring;) corpulent head of the 
German air force. and an ardent=cotlector of Old Masters. 

Ali “ox "Game as an endrmous Surprise to surviving 

members of the Seligmann family, who had long U/sdénee. Ssee- 

déspairead of Having the pallagey. picrures <eturned to then. 
"We knew there were quite a mumber of artworks out there," 

said Seligman Robbins, "but we never had any hope of getting any 
of these back. We never made any effort, we were not activist 

Goering 





people. he Seligmann’ tamily is very low key..." 
Having the long-lost "Calvary" back in their hands, and 

watching it go at auction for an unprecedented price, was, she 
Said "thrulling...l@knew, when I saw it at) the Louvre, it was a 
very emotional experience. Because I'd heard stories about 
Andee’ s Elicght te Americas... 

"We were hoping fon ay mallion and a Half to tworymillion 
dollars," she added, "but as time went on, and people saw it, 

Christie's was telling us there was an enormous amount of 
interest. It's an extraordinary piece, fabulous, and very, very 

moving in real life. It's wonderful. I had no idea it would be 
SOuGOngeoOusE a) 

Seligmann Robbins' father-in- 

law, Andre J. Seligmann, wasn't the only member of his family to 
suffer at the hands of the Nazis. Jean-Arnold Seligmann, son of 
Andre's cousin, Arnold Seligmann, was executed by the Germans in 
1941 for his actions in the French Resistance. 

The "Calvary" that Alfred Bader senfi__ ll to Burepe a Lew 
weeks ago is by no means the only major - work the Milwaukee 
dealer has shepherded from a New York or London auction house to 

the collections of a welt --— bX YQ MULL. 
Cheeled bidder in recént years. fe 

In 1992 he purchased Rembrandt's "Portrait of Johannes /Uytten- Z 
b__Bogaert"Jat Sotheby's in London for 97.94 million. The work was 

subsequently bought by the Ri+smuseum in Amsterdam for its 
collection._ gawuaky oF Ki jks MBSCUM 

eF 4sece [n‘/1998 Bader made two other important purchases, 
WRembranct!'s “Portrait of a Bearded Man in a Red’ Coat" (1633), 

_igere ($9-mittlien, and Rubeng@ "Head of Jehn, the Pere oe Presented 
to Salome" GIRGOS) or $5-2—mttiten,) oy -A~4- SOA. A Ot 

LOTTIE Both ended up being ‘bought by gambling mogul Steve Wynn for 
his hotel and casino complex, Bellagio, in Las Vegas. 

Interestingly, Bellagio's new owner, financier Kirk 
Kirkorian, who also controls the MGM Grand, has indicated» that 

he will leave Wynn's widely publicized collection of modern 
works and Old Masters in place -- at least for the time being. 

Why didn't “Calvary” enduup.ecloser to home -—- at; say, eEhe 

Milwaukee Art Museum? 
It was simply a matter of money, Bader indicated. 

“Local curators were willing to have him bid the work up to $1 
million oF se, but beyond that, in the fiscal stratosphere 

eccupied by wealthy institutions dike the National Gallery of 
Art, the air was _simply_ too rarified for Milwaukee lungs to 

breathe. 
Except, one hastens to add, those of Alfred Bader. 
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De Gelder 

Subject: De Gelder 

Date: Thu, 26 Oct 2000 16:22:03 -0400 
From: Otto <Otto@DutchPaintings.com> 

To: "Alfred Bader (E-mail)" <baderfa@execpce.com> 

Alfred, 

“The painting by De Gelder is not 100% sold. In our emails the curator Arika Kofuku are writing as if it were a fait 
/ accompli, but it’s not in the bag yet. In his last email Kofuku told me that he had a visit from Jan Kelch, Director of 

the Berlin museum and a good friend of mine, and Jan congratulated him on a brilliant purchase. So in his mind 
Kofuku has already bought the painting. 

| / The painting will be crated and sent to Japan in the next day or so. My shipper, Diet! International, has already 
/ heard from the museum's import agent in Japan, and everything is coordinated. | learned from my shipper that 

\ the painting must be in the museum by November 45th | guess this is the day the the board rubber stamps 

Kofuku’s choice of acquisition. If they buy the painting, which | assume will happen, it will be on November 45th 
and | will expect payment within a week or so. 

i 

wa That's my read of the situation anyway. 

| too thought the Drost in San Francisco had quality. It prompted me to look at the recent catalogue of Dutch 
) paintings in Washington (written by A. Wheelock), and | concluded with certainty that the SF version is far inferior. 

_/ There is a great color plate in the Washington catalogue, as well as a black and white taken before the 1981 
A \ restoration, showing the hands overpainted. Therefore, the SF painting is a copy made before the alteration of the 

ee Wesbingicn picture. 

| can’t really suggest that Willem van Mieris painted the copy you sold a few years ago. What! said when | 
/ Saw itis that Willem made copies of his father’s pictures. In all honesty, | can’t suggest this poor copy is by 
( Willem. He was simply too good of an artist to pin this on him. There are documented copies by Willem, and he 

A was much better in quality. | saw the reproduction in the Butterfield catalogue, and it’s terrible. Note that they 
+ /_ Catalogue the painting in full as by Willem van Mieris. Anything | write would only harm this temporary status. The 

\ estimate of $8,000 to $12,000 is far too optimistic. It should read $3000 to $5000 at the most. It’s too late now. 
Ne Maybe they will snare one of those internet billionaires for the reserve. Let’s hope! 

Yours, 

Otto 

Otto Naumann, Ltd. 

22 East 80th Street 

New York, NY 10021 

Tel. (212) 734-4443 

Fax.(212) 535-0617 

lof 1 10/26/00 3:59 PM 





Alfred Bader Fine Arts 

924 East Juneau Avenue 

Astor Hotel -Suite 622 

Milwaukee, WI 53202 j 

Ph: 414-277-0730 

Fax: 414-277-0709 

www.alfredbader.com 

e-mail: baderfa@execpc.com 

October 31, 2000 

TO: Dr. Otto Naumann Page 1 of _1_ 

FAX #: 212/535-0617 

Dear Otto, 

I have to run home as Daniel has invited us for dinner at his house to 

celebrate Isabel’s birthday tomorrow. ‘ 

Please call me tomorrow to discuss the painting at Agnew’s. Also note that 

/’ they we have not yet received confirmation from Christie’s New York about 

our three paintings in the January sale. 

With best wishes, 

Alfred an etree ae 7 
AB/az 
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AGNEW’S 
43 OLD BOND STREET LONDON W1X 4BA 

TEL 0207-629 6176 - FAX 0207-629 4359 

email: agnews(@agnewsgallery.co.uk 

website: www.agnewsgallery.com 

FACSIMILE TRANSMITTAL SHEET 

TS: FROM 

Dr Alfred Bader Christopher Kingzett 

Bader Fine Arts 

FAX NUMBER FAX NUMBER 

001 414 277 0709 020 7629 4359 

TOTAL NO. OF PAGES INCLUDING COVER DATE 

1 12/10/00 

Dear Dr Bader 

Thank you very much for your message. Can I come around 10.30am on the 31°? I look forward 

to seeing you then very much. 

With best wishes 

Parole 
Yours sincerely } 

gi Y 
Christopher Kingzett le ” eas ed 2@ ae ine tee si7as 
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

January 6, 2000 

TO: Dr. Otto Naumann Page 1 of 1 

FAX #: 212-535-0617 

Dear Otto, 

I have just received the two Sotheby’s catalogues and want to share my first reactions with 

you: 

The Wolf paintings are all right, though I don’t believe the attribution of Lot 29. Even 

though I was the underbidder when Wolf bought it in 1963, I believe for $7,000. Have you 

ever seen a Hobbema quite like this? 

Do try to get the Van Dyck and the Kalf if that is at all possible. Lot 35: I don’t like this. I 

guess I am just spoiled by the painting we sold to Bert Van Deun. Lot 39: looks genuine, 

but not really to my taste. Lot 40: as boring as most of these late works get. Lot 41: 

someone will like this late Maes; not I. Lot 43: looks fine, certainly not Sweerts, but do I 

need another good French portrait without a name? Lot 50: the sketch by Rubens looks 

fine; I wish it were a biblical subject. 

With Lot 51 we must really discuss the logistics. It is of course a great painting and I have 

written to George Wachter to inquire about terms. Maybe we should sit in front, hold our 

paddle high, and discourage others from bidding. 

Lot 57: the Van Dyck looks fine, even though touted by Larsen, but why did the Kimbell 

sell it? 

With best wishes as always I remain 

Yours sincerely, XK Ve yack 

gy 
| 

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

TO: Dr. Otto Naumann Page lof 1 

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





Milwaukee Art Museum 
Visit MAM for these exhibitions! 

F ax C O V er S he ef Interventions: New Art in Unconventional Spaces 

January 21 - April 23 

Nothing Bit Nudes; Selections from the Permanent Collection 

March 17 - May 14 
Toulouse-Lautrec and the Pleasures of Paris 

May 12 - August 13 
For mare information, visit our Web site at www. mam. org. 
ee Oe 

TO: Dr, Alfted Bader 

COMPANY: 

FAX #: 277-0709 

PHONE #: aoe | | 

FROM: Laurie Winters 

FAX #: 414-271-7588 S 
ean am , 

PHONE #: 414-224-3264 te | : 

DATE: January 10, 2000 

PAGES: 1, including this cover sheet. 

COMMENTS/DIRECTIONS: 

Dear Dr. Bader: 

Thank you for your fax this morning. Please feel free to cil] me if you decide to bring the Leiden 

director to the Milwaukee Art Museum on Tuesday or Weilnesday. I would love to have the 

opportunity to show her our pictures and to ask a few ques:ions. 

_We have decided not to pursue the Calvary painting coming up for auction on January 27th. 

Also, I will continue to think about your offer related to thi: de Gelder. 

All the best, 

Laurie 
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

April 6, 2000 

TO: Dr. Otto Naumann Page 1 of 1 

FAX #: 212-535-0617 

Dear Otto, 

It would really make sense to put some of our Italian paintings and 

maybe even the Spanish panels into the May 26 sale of Christie’s in 

New York. As we have already spent 3.2 million for the Calvary, our 

commission would be only 2%, and possibly less. 

With all the best as always, 

WN os 

Alfred 

AB/az 









FAX FROM: 

Alfred Bader Fine Arts 

924 East Juneau Avenue 

Astor Hotel -Suite 622 

Milwaukee, WI 53202 

Ph: (414) 277-0730 

Fax: (414) 277-0709 

e-mail: baderfa@execpc.com 

April 27, 2000 

‘LO: Dr. Otto Naumann Page 1 of 1 

FAX #: 212-535-0617 

Dear Otto, 

I just spoke to Charles Munch. 

He does not want to use exactly the language that you wrote 

because he simply would never write quite like that. However, he 

knows what is needed and will now draft it in his own language and 

then call me, dictate it to my secretary and we will then fax it to 

you. 

With all the best as always, 
in 

Wii 

Alfred 
AB/az 









AIDE MEMOIRE 

4-25-2000 

I called Martha Wolff at 11:50 a.m. to ask her three questions: 

1/ Is she mad at me for some reason not to have answered my letter of 
~y February 15»? She said no, but she has been exceedingly busy. The 

impressionist landscape is very beautiful, but she has not yet been able to 
show it to the art historian most knowledgeable, and will do so. 

2 I mentioned that Otto had an offer from a private party, I believe for $2.5 
~ million, for the Hals but of course I would rather not have Otto accept this 

if the Chicago Art Institute is really interested. 

She replied that it is a very beautiful painting, of great interest to 
Douglas, and she will remind him at once, on the chance that Chicago 
might make an offer in between. That is, between $2.5 million and $3.5 
million. 

I suggested that she or the Director should call Otto directly, if really 

interested. 

She explained that Chicago does have a Hals, of a woman, in the stacks, 

not at all comparable. 

Ores 
Alfred Bader 

4/25/2000 
/ 
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

April 28, 2000 

TO: Dr. Otto Naumann Page 1 of 1 

FAX #: 212-535-0617 

Dear Otto, 

Have you actually seen Lot #4 in Sotheby’s sale? 

What is that white stuff on top — is that the man’s hair or is it some 

kind of a cap? 

With.thanks and best wishes, 

Veer 

Alfred 

AB/az 









AP TSEER ETD) aaB AGDOE R @EeLINGE - AOR T-S 

DR. ALFRED BADER 
ESTABLISHED 1961 

October 24, 2000 

Dr. Otto Naumann 

Otto Naumann, Ltd. 

22 East 80th Street — 224 Floor 

New York, NY 10021 

Dear Otto, 

I am so glad that you remembered that little painting, obviously after the beautiful van 

Mieris at the Getty. 

When I showed it to you, you liked it, thought it might well be by Willem van Mieris and 

found it particularly interesting because there is no other copy recorded after the Getty 

painting. Of course you explained to me that with such paintings you could never be 

certain that itis by Willem van Mieris, but might well be. 

As you will see from the enclosed, Butterfield sent a very poor transparency to the RKD, 

and I am not surprised that the RKD replied that it is a poor copy. 

Could you write a letter to Mr. Timothy Cobb, Timothy Cobb Fine Arts, 924 East Juneau 

Avenue, Astor Hotel, Suite 422, Milwaukee, WI 53202, saying that you have seen the 

painting, that it is period, and a good work that might well be by Willem van Mieris. 

You realize how delighted I was to learn about our de Gelder going to Japan. Wait until 
you see the de Gelder I bought at Phillips, which Charles Munch just conserved beautifully. 

With best wishes as always I remain 

Yours sincerely, 

Alfred Bader 

www.alfredbader.com 

AB/az 

Enc. - PRIORITY MAIL By Appointment Only 
ASTOR HOTEL SUITE 622 

924 EAST JUNEAU AVENUE 

MILWAUKEE WISCONSIN USA 53202 

TEL 414 277-0730 Fax 414 277-0700 

E-mail: baderfa@execpc.com 





May 7, 2001 

Dr. Otto Naumann 

Otto Naumann, Ltd. 

22 East 80th Street — 24 Floor 

New York, NY 10021 BY FAX 

Dear Otto, ee N! 

The auctioneers in Pittsfield, Massachusetts are really most helpful and faxed 

me the information they have about the 1942 analysis of that Portrait of 

Rembrandt. 

The men involved in the analysis were Sheldon Keck and R.D. Buck, both very 

competent. 

The painting is certainly a fragment; the original image, just of the face, was 

probably the self-portrait in Florence. 

The most worrisome aspect 1s one sentence in the Harvard analysis saying “a 

single particle of blue-like smalt was observed and another like Prussian Blue’. 

If there is indeed Prussian Blue in the original painting as distinct from some 

restoration, then the painting must have been done after 1704. 

The next lot, 091, really looks very charming and your brother will know 

whether it really is by Matisse. 

To turn now to the big Snyders, Hassfurther has now sent me all the 

documentation he has. 

The key letter is that second letter of June 1, 1990 in which she revises her 

published opinion in her Snyders book, p. 430, A-29 II, where she had stated 

that the painting might be by Paul de Vos. 

As you see, she writes “The excellent color reproduction in the Weltkunst of the 

15th of May 1990 shows all the attributes of the still life art of Snyders and the 

boy also with a parrot looks very lively”. 

Gre i oborwin VERA eins ee a oo} apna R 





Dr. Otto Naumann 

May 7, 2001 

Page Two 

Mullenmeister and Dr. & Mrs. Bernt all accepted the painting as Snyders. 

Keep in mind that it has been for sale for the last 11 years and the owner is 

now very anxious to sell it. 

Also, we do not know what the damage at the top looks like. 

All in all, I think it would be best if we bought it 50/50 with Herzig, but only if 

you really like the painting and think you could sell such a big machine. 

Regarding my drawing for a painting at the Getty, I presume that Scott 

Schaeffer is the man to write to, and I would appreciate his exact address. He'll 

get over not talking to you; what a silly stance that is. 

Fond regards as always, 

ARs 

Alfred 









RE: See below 

Subject: RE: See below 
Date: Thu, 10 May 2001 11:03:39 -0400 
From: Otto <Otto@DutchPaintings.com> 

To: "Bader Fine Arts" <baderfa@execpc.com> 

Roman Herzig says he knows the Snyders and he does not consider it authentic. He has "no interest". I think we should drop 
it. 

Otto 

lof 1 5/10/01 11:46 AM 





RE: Paintings 

Subject: RE: Paintings 

Date: Wed, 25 Apr 2001 10:33:45 -0400 
From: Otto <Otto@DutchPaintings.com> 

To: "Bader Fine Arts'" <baderfa@execpc.com> 

Alfred, 

| just heard that the portrait at Christie’s sold for 130,000 pounds hammer, or well over $200,000. It was possibly 

bought by Rob Smeets, so perhaps Clovis was a partner? Oh well, on to the next. 

Yours, 

Otto 

Otto Naumann 

Otto Naumann, Ltd. 

22 East 80th Street 

New York, NY 10021 

Tel. (212) 734-4443 

Fax. (212) 535-0617 

1 of 1 
4/25/01 11:00 AM 
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RE: Paintings 

Subject: RE: Paintings 

Date: Wed, 25 Apr 2001 11:03:27 -0400 
From: Otto <Otto@DutchPaintings.com> 

To: "Bader Fine Arts" <baderfa@execpce.com> 

Alfred, 

The reason you had trouble finding Br.96 in the Corpus is that you were naturally looking through the accepted 
paintings, not the rejected ones. Arthur Wheelock argues in his catalogue to the National Gallery Dutch paintings 
that the RRP is dead wrong, that the picture is authentic and dates around 1635. | agree with Arthur. The 
problem is that the National Gallery picture is painted on poplar, a wood Rembrandt does not seem to have used 
before the late 1630s. Also, the painting is unsigned, which is unusual for the mid 1630s. Saskia’s face is 
idealized, but | think Rembrandt probably touched it up later after his wife complained. 

Wouldn't we do the same? 

Yours, 

Otto 

Otto Naumann 

Otto Naumann, Ltd. 

22 East 80th Street 

New York, NY 10021 

Tel. (212) 734-4443 

Fax. (212) 535-0617 

lof l 4/25/01 11:01 AM 
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Subject: RE: Please see attached 

From: "Otto Naumann" <otto@dutchpaintings.com> 

Date: Thu, 2 Oct 2003 10:24:46 -0400 

To: "Alfred Bader Fine Arts'" <baderfa@execpc.com> 

I got Boedy"s fax. Wheat a Story. I guess 12t was Johnny agammst Richard 

until $650K, then they probably called Johnny to bid against Lucca Baroni 

upt to $760K. Johnny should write a letter of protest. I'm glad I was not 

pane, Of ehusi mess. — Lecola wichiny sthae le would Scrnwnongsoupmagaimst, you. i 

knew you had little chance, but at $150K we would have made a nice profit. 
MOuMes), 

Otto 

Otto Naumann 

22 East 80th Street 

New York, NY 10021 

Tell. L (212) 734-4443 

eee, i (202) SSa—tioil) 

SSeS Original Message----- 

From: Alfred Bader Fine Arts [mailto:baderfa@execpc.com|] 

Sent: Wednesday, October 01, 2003 11:37 AM 

To: Boedy Lilian; David A Dewitt; Janet Brooke; Otto Naumann 

Subject: Please see attached 

This message scanned for viruses by CoreComm 
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Subject: RE: [Fwd: More Rembrandt School] 

From: "Otto Naumann" <otto@dutchpaintings.com> 

Date: Fri, 12 Sep 2003 14:52:27 -0400 

To: "Alfred Bader Fine Arts'" <baderfa@execpc.com> 

Benesch A35 and A51 show Rembrandt School drawings of the same subject, but they both show the 
scene in a bedroom. 

Otto Naumann 
22 East 80th Street 
New York, NY 10021 
Tele lh ig (34-4443 
Fax. 1 (212) 535-0617 

From: Alfred Bader Fine Arts [mailto:baderfa@execpc.com] 

Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2003 12:45 PM 
To: Otto Naumann 

Subject: [Fwd: More Rembrandt School] 

Dear Otto, 

Do you like this as much as I do? I believe it is Sarah bringing Hagar to Abraham. 

Best wishes, 

Alfred 

-------- Original Message -------- 

Subject: More Rembrandt School 

Date:Thu, 11 Sep 2003 08:29:48 -0400 
From:|nierman <Inierman(@bellsouth.net> 

To:Alfred Bader <baderfa@execpc.com> 

Good Morning Ann 

Could you please pass this offering on to Alfred when he has few moments? I 

USE boughk thas veny nace drawing and would) like him) to See at even Ehough 
I've been bombarding him with “paper products" lately. It is very fine 

qualineyvaranc wiasecanmOl eM alcl Ont Ne soacike vases: som ene sco lect wom Om 5 Fasem im 

Dadot (Lugt 119) and as a follower of Rembrandt. Another old label shows it 

Eromen. Sclpham andyisons,. Licd,. Muddikesbrovughe ihe back wis sealed trom 100 

years ago and I am not opening it but will leave that for Alfred should he 

wish to see this fresh work. Please see attachment. 

With continued thanks, 

Lewis 

This message scanned for viruses by CoreComm 
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Subject: FW: 

From: "Otto Naumann" <otto@dutchpaintings.com> 

Date: Mon, 6 Oct 2003 10:58:27 -0400 

To: "Alfred Bader \(E-mail\)" <baderfa@execpc.com> 

Alfred, 

Here is George's respons 
I don't think he thought about me on Yom Kippur the way you expected. 
Otto 

Otto Naumann 

22 fast SOth Siteecr 

New York, NY 10021 

Tels (Aly 7 3a Saas} 

Bax 212) 58/5 0)euly7 

a Original Message----- 

From: Abrams, George [mailto:George.Abrams@haledorr.com] 
Scuba Lay, OCB ocr OS OOS. 4es PM 
To: Otto Naumann 

Subjects RHE 

Dear Otto, 

I tere a vowee mail on your well phene, Wilk you ealmidown anc don"t go 
OEE im ja 

cuZ7Ve) (aiker ane youc Ole elesis Meare sdayse SOCeMOm VOUT maces aisemot Gan pl 
have 

been willing to give up good drawings in the past. Remember back to when we 
ofiered 

the Picter Brueghel to the Getty for peanuts-—and alll the good Flemish 

drawings. 

Anyway you forgot certain things i.e. Maida and I talked to you before the 

sale 

about wanting to bid only on the Roghman. You were going to bid for us. 

Then Haboldt 

approached you amd tried to make a deal. He also told 

you about the other guy. We were in the back of the room at the auction 

sale and 

i old you i stale wanted aes )We deeuded wo go ror ae and 1 did mot bad von 

the 

Van der Venne or the Van Wieringen because I thought the Roghman was going 

to 

cost more than I had expected with Haboldt in the picture and Verbeek. 

Then 

you told me Verbeek could be bought out for about 15,000 guilders or 

Golmkanes i 

wash'’t clear which. I wamted you to go ahead and geu him owe. Then we 

discussed 
buying Hebolldw out and Ne held ws Up Hon more Gehan we hough waar lnwes 

wanted to 

do it anyway. Then we were discussing working the deal out and you took the 

drawing 
homes And hem Shipped =e out ftonnehe show. was cGoime eo gave you ome, 

wor Ole TEAmee 
Good Crawings but wey Mevier EinWished ori Vee deal Past jor ane problem ws 

jehieten aitvaie 
never sold a drawing from one of my catalogues. I kind of lose my amature 

Suacus 

if IT do. But I have several ways of getting Ehis straightened out. 

On a couple of other point you put forward, I think you rather played 

down my 

1 of 4 10/6/2003 4:09 PM 
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role in the Rembrant matter. I put together the settle and figured out how 
to work 

things out between Noortman and Bader--based very much on my personal 

knowledge of 

both of them and their special interests. And I brought Haboldt into a 
area 

where 1t was possible to settle with him. 2 also had to deal with 
Noortman's Paris 

attormey On the charitale structure and help him set up the tax exempt 
status 

for Noortman's charitable organization. I have a total of 32 telephone 
conversations 

with Noortman's attorney before the deal was settled and drafted all sorts 
of 

settlement and release documents. This was not the usual deal and there was 

a lot 

at stake. No publicity either. If the painting has sold quickly, everyone 
would 

have been in clover except for Noortman and Haboldt. 

Otto, I have always done things for you without any idea of charging. 
Not because 

you did me favors or bid for me at auction (in order to avoid letting the 
auction 

room know what Iwas interested in) but because we are friends and share the 

same deep 

interests in the art. I did not expect or want any payment on your recent 

problems a a eh aa aa ea a ae eer 
‘STthough I again think you way underplayed my role in helping you get 

through the 

Situation in the best way. I have also always promoted and put you forward 
with 

collectors, curators and everyone I know-not because I expected anything but 

because 

I believe you were a good, fair dealer. I think we should not be doing 

thas  quad—pre 

quo Comparison. We are just Friends and do whatever 

Sa Original Message--=-= 
From: Otto Naumann [mailto:otto@dutchpaintings.com] 
Sem Ma Gielaty sO CiEOWe ian0)S) ure CORN EAT aiZ eM 

To: Abrams, George 

Subject: 

Dear George, 

? thought long and hard abowe oun conversarton, and because Ido not Eruly 

express my point of view face-to-face, I must write it down for you. This 

is the only way you will understand my position on the matter of the Roghman 

drawing. 

First of all, I checked the dates we discussed. I had the drawing in my 

house in December 2000, as Bob had been paid promptly and he delivered the 

drawing to New York soon after the sale. I had the imitation tortoiseshell 

frame already, so 1 was simply a matter of Fitting the drawing into the 

frame. You first expressed interest in the drawing in late 2001, and I 

2 of 4 10/6/2003 4:09 PM 
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shipped the drawing to the Fogg on January 21st, 2002 (I have the bill of 
lading). This means that we did not discuss the ownership of the drawing 
for almost one year. You told me and Bill Robinson that you would pay for 
the drawing with an exchange of drawings. Bill called me before he wrote 

the entry, just to be certain that you actually owned the drawing (He 
obviously sensed a problem), and I assured him that you had not paid for it, 
but you would figure out a way. I looked over several drawings in your house 
some time later and decided that, since it is impossible for you to part 
with any drawings of quality, I would have to get cash. I expressed this to 
you at the time, but we did nothing about it. 

Now I am astonished that you seem to feel you own the drawing or part of 
it. How did this happen? 

I know in the past I have purchased drawings with you and you bought me 

Cue Of Vcheniwieh sche protits ton ether Salles or Goimely owned teens. —uihas 

happened to the Treest, which you got for cost. ~—L received no prorit on 

this drawing. I should never have let you take this drawing home, because 

it was widely perceived at the time that we got it very inexpensively. I 

purchased several other drawings for you without charging a cent, like the 

little Nicholas Maes, the Adries Both, the Willem van de Velde and the Frans 

van Mieris. When we made our division of the drawings we owned in shares, I 

let you keep the best drawings for your collection, and that is how you got 

the Battem and the Cornelis Visscher. The latter you got in exchange for a 

half share in the nice but rubbed Head of an Old Woman, which I still have 

in my home. This was far from an equal trade. We both know this. Because 

of your status as a collector, and my non-aggressive nature, I allowed you 

POMget Whe bese of these deals. “Atter all 2am net che world's most 

renowned collector of Dutch drawings. You are. That was my feeling and it 

still is. However, the matter of the Roghman has taken the pattern too far. 

This is my drawing, and there is no other way to look at it. I really want 
He back, and Mow that ( have avciltents for at, Ld dake ne back soon, 

Given the fact that you do not wish to part with the Roghman now, the only 

solution I can come up with is that you pay me for it. In keeping with my 

arrangement with you, that I never make a profit from you if you never make 

a probit L£rom me, I'd take my cose Ob ehree years ago S7s,0005 Yow can 

pay this to me, or you can have someone else pay me. I have already agreed 

to exchange the Troost for the Roghman, which I think is very fair, since 

the Troost cost you only $26,000 and the Roghman cost me $78,000, over 

$40,000 more. How could I be more fair than that? You have said that you 

feel the Roghman is worth $150,000, and you have revised this to $200,000 in 

our last conversation. If you really feel this is the correct value, then 

paying S78,000 Ms va real bargain. (Why noe pay che cash, or iat least (trade 
the Troost? The Troost is; after all, outside the scope of your collection. 

You have introduced the argument that the Roghman is now worth more money 
because it was included in your exhibition. But you never owned it when it 
was in your exhibition. Besides, I would argue that it is worth less money, 

because anyone knowing you and seeing your name in the provenance would 

conclude that there must be something inferior in the drawing. Otherwise, 
you would never sell it. In all of my experience with you, and it has been 

extensive, I have never seen you dispose of anything worthwhile. Every 

expert in drawing would agree with me here. Giving things to the Fogg does 

Nok Gualany Ol Kcoumsie: 

Since we have: thus Understanding Gf Woe making promis from each oOuherm, i 

must address the matter of my legal problems with the Rembrandt and the 

Des Oimr eer. . . 

In the former, you were instrumental in the negotiations with Noortman and 

the writing up of the final agreement. This is true legal work, and you 

should be compensated for it. I would hope that you kept track of your 

hours, so you could bill me on the time you spend. However, I have to tell 

you at the time that I had not idea you would be charging me. I had 

performed many tasks for you without compensation, and I naturally assumed 

you would not be billing me for this work. However, if you must do so, 

3 of 4 10/6/2003 4:09 PM 
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please send the bill. I wish you had billed me in a more timely manner, 

because Alfred Bader will be understandably upset when he receives a bill 

for services undertaken many years in the past. As for the discussions with 
my lawyer in New York, you must admit that you tried, but you had little 

effect. They accepted the apology but that is all. Your real value to me 

in this case was as a friend, when you listened to my problems and 

sympathized with them. This I hope I have done with you throughout the 

years, on a personal and profession basis, most recently with the 

difficulties involving Anne Marie Logan and Master Drawings. 

I want to remain friends, and I want the matter of the Roghman resolved so 
we Can move on. 

Mowe Sins eeeniclsinalioy, 

OELO 

Otto Naumann 

22 East 80th Street 

New York, NY 10021 

MMe al (AW) Svea 

Reb, dl (2102) SSO 

This message scanned for viruses by CoreComm 
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Subject: RE: [Fwd: Interesting item on eBay web site item#3555747003: ----- THE 

ALCHEMIST-----DUTCH--OLD MASTER-----} 

From: "Otto Naumann" <otto@dutchpaintings.com> 

Date: Tue, 7 Oct 2003 11:05:42 -0400 

To: "Alfred Bader Fine Arts" <baderfa@execpce.com> 

Lots of bitumen craqueleur, but the picture looks period, seventeenth-century Dutch. Wyck is better, so 
are most artists whose names | Know. Would probably go for 3/4000 at Sotheby's Arcade. If you are 
interested mainly in the subject, ask for a blowup of the center portion, to see if the man is actually 
holding the glass flask. 
Otto 

Otto Naumann 

Deebaste GUinie StiBeet 
New York, NY 10021 
Tely el (212) 734-4443 
Fax. 1 (212) 535-0617 

From: Alfred Bader Fine Arts [mailto:baderfa@execpc.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 07, 2003 9:57 AM 

To: Otto Naumann 

Subject: [Fwd: Interesting item on eBay web site item#3555747003: ----- THE 

Otto, 

To me this looks like van Helmont and it is neither first class nor tenth. What do you think? 

Best regards, 
Alfred 

Subject:Interesting item on eBay web site item#3555747003: ----- THE 

Date:Tue, 07 Oct 2003 04:28:51 PDT 
From:critterdoc@ureach.com 

To:baderfa@execpe.com 

Dear Alfrred 

I qUse weceived this although te ends today. Buc for the panel seam whueh meeds 

Happy New Year, 

Lewis 

PS “Youd be proud om me. “went to Chabad Yom Kippur services. A bite much for 

Perhaps my Conservative upbringing stressed more showmanship than the Chabad???% 

Panter nek asise mis) Sa THE ALCHEMIST DULCH=—-OLD MAST R=———— 

Seller: majestro22 

1 of 4 10/7/2003 10:42 AM 
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DvaLres: sep oO -USe dor s40vs PDE 

Ends: OCVESO/-OS MSs seiooy wow 
Pe Oe Oleciae Sciemo Sr or OO 
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Very rare and high interesting Oil on oak panel. It’s described at the front anc 

difficult to receive the authentication of such a magnificent picture of a so f 

As you can see from the photos the panel has been split in half and repaired in 

The frame is probably original. The piece is unsigned but there are many dark ar 

hidden. Condition of the painting is very good and ready to hang. 

We have attached an image which show the painting before the restoration. The fi 

outside without flashlight. 

Object: The Alchemist 

Material: Oil on Oak Panel 

Age: 17/18th. century 

Provenance: Dutch 

MMeicaL se 8 Weekes Wayvele, ANNs = IGT Reeee 

Size Untramed Wanenes/em) i Si se le 7S" (33) 47) em) 

Size fleamed, (anches/em) eo 2474" (48 62 cm) 

CondiEevon | very good 

Frame: original with some rubbed areas. 

Authenticity guaranteed. This 

Owl Palmting as am vaWEhnentle arEwork. lhe ais) Mow a pmimMe Or Geprsodice vem OL vamy J 

Please also visit my other auction which you can find a lots of surprised painti 

Shipping and payment details: 

Shipping costes: to US/Canada: S==5 LO0=S= 
Shipping insurance: Free Shipping Insurance 

We ship directly from Germany with FedEx. All our shipments are insured and ve 

Payment: We accept PayPal, Bidpay, Bank or Cashier's check in a registered le 

auction otherwise we are not obliged to deliver the item. 

All sales are final, unless we have made a grievous error in our description whi 

Ren inore seloLS aii@icaionn @imllalines \yralieln 

BidPay.com. 

www.BidPay.com 

Majestro2 

Payment:Through Paypal, check/money in a registered letter or international mor 

3 of 4 10/7/2003 10:42 AM 





mailbox:///C|/Documents%20and%20Settings/Ann/Application%20... 

Payment 

I accept the following forms of payment: PayPalMoney OrderPersonal Check 

Unlimited FREE image hosting (includingsupersized) with Vendio Sales Manager 

Free counters provided by Vendio 

Lasting automation and FREE schedulled listings by Vendio. FREE TRIAL! 

Visit eBay, The World's Online Marketplace TM at http://www.ebay.com 
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From: "Otto Naumann" <otto@dutchpaintings.com> 

Date: Fri, 3 Oct 2003 12:11:57 -0400 

To: "George Abrams \(E-mail\)" <george.abrams@haledorr.com> 

Dear George, 

I thought long and hard about our conversation, and because I do not truly 

express my point Of view face-to-face, I must write it down for you. This 

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

frame already, so it was simply a matter of fitting the drawing into the 

frame. You first expressed interest in the drawing in late 2001, and I 

shipped the drawing to the Fogg om January 2st, 2002 (2 have the bill of 

lading). This means that we did not discuss the ownership of the drawing 

for almost ome year. You told me and Bill Robinson that you would pay for 

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

out of them with the profits on other sales of jointly owned items. This 

happened to the Troost, which you got for cost. I received no profit on 

this drawing. I should never have let you take this drawing home, because 

it was widely perceived at the time that we got it very inexpensively I 

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

im, My homen. Lhiis was tar fromvan sequal trades “We both know this Because 

of your status as a collector, and my non-aggressive nature, I allowed you 

ee get the best Of Ehese deals. Apeer ali, fam nou the worlds most 

renowned collector of Dutch drawings. Yow are. That was my feeling and it 

still is. However, the matter of the Roghman has taken the pattern too far. 

Thais 2s my drawing, and) there as mo other way tor look at at. 2 reallly, want 

itt back anc nOWwenat le havea ecllircni for at, lucie ites baci Soom. 

Given the fact that you do not wish to part with the Roghman now, the only 

solution I Gan come Up with is that you pay me for it. in keeping with my 

arrangement with you, that I never make a profit from you if you never make 

a DEOrle  shon me, al Wi ttakesmy GOs OG enres years ago: oie, 000 Yow can 

pay this to me, or you can have someone else pay me. i have wailneady agreed 

BO exchange ene Mroost for the Roghman, which) unin ase very rave, since 

Ene LOOSE COse VOU only 626,000 andsthe Roghman cose me. 57 3)/,0007 over 

$40,000 more. How could I be more fair than that? You have said that you 
feel the Roghman is worth $150,000, and you have revised this to $200,000 in 

our last conversation. if you reality feel this as the correct value, then 

paying oe, O00 sea seal bangaing Why not pay the scash)  orwae least erade 

iS ePOOSt LICL rOOsS mas mcateermol ll molis tae mE ne S@ODe ClmmyOlm col lecta en, 

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

you would mever sell it. In all of my experience with you, and it has been 

extensive, I have never seen you dispose of anything worthwhile. Every 

expert an drawing would agree with me here. Giving things to themsegg does 

not qualify of course. 

we have this understanding of not making profits from each other, I 

must addr the matter of my legal problems with the Rembrandt and the 
JD GANG (Si Cnereaye 

In the former, you were instrumental in the negotiations with Noortman and 

the writing up Of the final agreement. This as) true legal work, ama you 

should be compensated for at. I would hope that you kept track ofmyour 

hours, so you could bill me on the time you spend. However, I have to tell 

you at the time that I had not idea you would be charging me. TI had 

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

in this case was as a friend, when you listened to my problems 

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

Yours in friendship, 

OEE 

Oth Street 

NY 10021 

12) 73i4—44'43 

12) 5385-061 7 
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Subject: RE: Previous e-mail 

From: "Otto Naumann" <otto@dutchpaintings.com> 

Date: Wed, 8 Oct 2003 11:46:12 -0400 

To: "Alfred Bader Fine Arts'" <baderfa@execpe.com> 

Genre seatinveh Ikons BOS, lone! siyeullvss Ines Omlly 22" aces shat Gbie.  Milneye sis) sere 10 Yin 

Lookimg sore. ——— a paincing f presumer 

Otto Naumann 

tc COth Street Za Khas 

New York, YehOe 2A 

IMel, IL (20L 2) aia eaat's} 

Fa iL C2) By sisr OSL, 7 

SS Original Message----- 

From: Alfred Bader Fine Arts 

Sents Tiesday, October Oi, 2 

To: Otto Naumann 

Subject: Previous e-mail 

(mailto: baderfa@execpc.com] 

008405) EM 

Dear Otto, 

In case you have not received Susanin's flyer, you can view lot 6045 at 

www.AuctionSmart.com 

Best regards, 

This message scanned for viruses by CoreComm 
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Dear Otto, 

Just what does George Abrams mean by that long epistle he sent you? Clearly you should get back 

the drawing which you own. 

Will Houston decide before my leaving for England on October 30th whether they will keep our 

beautiful girl or not? 

The alchemist on e-bay is certainly not by Wyck but could be a not very good van Helmont. In any 

case | will not bid on it. 

What do you think of the Man Weighing Gold, lot 6045 in Susanin's auction at noon on October 19th? 

I might be able to go down to Chicago for it. A few of the other paintings look interesting also. Do 

you know who Dr. Bernice Rosen is or was? 

Best wishes as always, 

Alfred 

AMA \\canre 

— d A Be . 5 
‘ > W\2 & P = J 

10/7/2003 2:17 PM 
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Subject: RE: [Fwd: Re: Panini] 

From: "Otto Naumann" <otto@dutchpaintings.com> 
Date: Wed, 15 Oct 2003 15:49:55 -0400 

To: "Alfred Bader Fine Arts'" <baderfa@execpc.com> 

Alfred, 

you of the base price, | will reimburse my share. 
Otto 

Otto Naumann 

22 East 80th Street 
New York, NY 10021 
Tel, 1 (212) 734-4443 
Fax. 1 (212) 535-0617 

From: Alfred Bader Fine Arts [mailto:baderfa@execpc.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2003 3:39 PM 

To: Otto Naumann 

Subject: [Fwd: Re: Panini] 

-------- Original Message -------- 

Subject:Re: Panini 
Date: Wed, 15 Oct 2003 14:38:12 -0500 
From: Alfred Bader Fine Arts <baderfa@execpc.com> 

To:Clovis Whitfield <clovis@whitfieldfineart.com> 
References:<Jwn2wP4Mfy MF.HzQ9Z3 Xj@smtp.scotland.net> 

ACCH Py iein 

Clovis Whitfield wrote: 

>I'm in Italy where I have an offer of 100000 pounds for the Panini. What shall 
> 7 

> 
> 

>This message scanned for viruses by CoreComm 

> 
> 
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Subject: painting for sale! 

From: "Otto Naumann" <otto@dutchpaintings.com> 

Date: Tue, 18 Oct 2005 16:38:52 -0400 

To: "Alfred Bader Fine Arts'" <baderfa@execpc.com> 

Dear Alfred, 

Did you buy that still-life for Isabel's birthday yet? | think | have just the thing, or | will 
have it in a few days time. See the image attached for a beautiful floral still-life. 

| sold this painting to a man in New York in 1990 for $375,000. The painting had been 
published as by Jan Brueghel the Elder (Hairs' big coffee table book on still-lifes) and 

there were several expertises accompanying the painting, attesting to the authorship of 

Jan Brueghel the Elder (Greindl, Hairs, Ertz). However, | had my doubts, and | sold it as 

by Jan Brueghel the Younger, just to be safe. Brueghel the Younger is a nebulous artist, 
in the circle of his father, but without a distinct personality. That's why | agreed 
immediately that this painting was by Jan van den Hoecke, when | saw the evidence 
offered by Sam Segal and Fred Meijer, the two foremost experts on Dutch and Flemish 

Still-life paintings of the present day. There is no doubt that the attribution is correct, and 
the painting is in triple mint condition, of this | can attest. 

Here's the problem. When | was told by the owner that he wanted to sell the painting 

again, | wrote up a consignment agreement for $475,000, giving me 10% and hima 
modest profit after fifteen years. After discussing the matter with him, he agreed to take 

a loss, since his bet that the painting would turn out to be by Brueghel the Younger had 

failed. He had hoped that he had a one million dollar painting, and this simply did not 

materialize. Art history developed and brought us to the solution of the matter, but it did 

not work out in his favor. The long and the short of it is that he agreed to consign the 

painting to me at $275,000 and STILL to give me 10%, which | think is very generous 
and rational of this collector. 
The owner is usually very secretive, but you could buy the painting directly from him if it 

suited your interest. His name is Lester Weindling. | don't know if you have ever met 
him, but he's a true gentleman, a property developer in New York, who likes to be 

completely discreet. For instance, whenever he lends to exhibitions, he does so through 

me, so his name remains unknown, yet he has a very good collection. We could visit 

him and his wife Liana when you and Isabel are here in New York in January, if you like. 

He lives on Fifth Ave. and 73rd Street. 
| have much more material on this painting, including a transparency, color prints, 

provenance, etc. | just wondered if you might be interested. | have not offered the 

painting to anyone else yet. In fact, | won't even have it for a few days, when | can get 

time to pick it up from Lester's apartment. When | bought it in 1990, | was going mainly 

on condition and quality, both of which are outstanding features of this floral still-life. 

Yours, 

Otto 

Otto Naumann 

Otto Naumann, Ltd. 

22 East 80th Street 

New York, NY 10021 

Tel. 1 (212) 734-4443 

Fax.1 (212) 535-0617 

10/19/2005 8:59 AM 
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Otto Naumann, Ltd. 
22 East 80" Streer 

New York, NY 10021 
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Caution, Children at War 

The Crisis in Northern Uganda 

Around the warld, we're rising to our feeé, 

so Ugandan children can put down their arms. 

History of the Conflict 
Current President Yoweri Museveni came to power in 1986 following a bloody coup that 

overthrew former president Milton Obote, upsetting supporters of Obote’s government, In 1989, 
25-year-old Joseph Kony led the Acholi People's struggle against President Musevem's 
government and Uganda's military, forming the Lord’s Resistance Army (LRA). 

Kony lacks a clear identifiable political objective; instead his tactics appear to be aimed at 
discrediting the government by terrorizing civilians ~ the very people he claims to be fighting for 
From the start, Joseph Kony exhibited ruthiessness in war, especially against children: cutting off 
lips and noses, using padlocks to lock the mouths of those they thought might report them, and 

cutting off hands and ears. LRA military indoctrination consists of beatings, rapes, and the 
severing of limbs by machete. To date, the LRA has abducted over 12,000 children who 
compnse the vast majority of the LRA’s fighting forces, 

Through a series of brutally calculated village reids, the LRA has destroyed the homes and 
economic livelihoods of most civilians living in the districts of Guiu, Pader, and Kitgum, an area 
known as Acholiland, displacing an estimated 1.3 million people. 

In an attempt to wipe out the LRA, the Ugandan military launched ‘Operation Iron Fist’, armed at 

LRA bases in southern Sudan. As early as March 2002, the Ugandan anny claimed to have 

defeated the LRA. In July the army stated that rebel activity had dropped to almost zero. 

In August 2002, President Museveni publicly donned military fatigues and announced he was 
personally supervising the destruction of the LRA. The reality was quite different. LRA attacks 

on civilians intensified. Thousands of innocent Acholi were killed. mutilated and abducted as 
Joseph Kony strengthened hig resolve to battle the Ugandan military and overthrow Museveni. 

With over 90% of the population living in camps but stil] vulnerable to frequent attacks, the 
viability of camps comes into question. Some argue the camps are a gross Violation of human 

rights. The Ugandan Army, charged with the protection of IDP camps, has also been accused of 
violating human nghts, including indiscriminate torture, murder and rape. 

Throughout the 19-year conflict, there have been numerous unsuccessful or sabotaged attempts 
to initiate ceasefires and peace negotiations. Peace talks were first attempted in 1994, with then 
Minister Betty Bigombe, but collapsed soon after. Further attempts in 1997 and 2000 were also 
thwarted. With pressure from civil society advocates, the Government passed an Amnesty Act, 

erving a flicker of hope. New peace talks under Bigombe were initiated late last year, but hope 
for peace has dwindled since the talks have stalled to date. 
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Please join us for a cocktail reception 

and fundraiser to support 

Andrea Morin 

And her upcoming work in 

Uganda, East Africa 

On Saturday, Octcber 29, 2005 

30 Hillside Terrace 

[-vington, New York 

7:00-9:00pm 

Ag a volunteer in Uganda, Andrea will 
participate in a five week program 
teaching local children, building a 

medical clinic, and assisting in the local 
medical clinic. 

Digdeutreturnithe encicsed response card in 

the envelope provided 





Charitable contribution 

Subject: Charitable contribution 

From: "Otto Naumann" <otto@dutchpaintings.com> 

Date: Fri, 21 Oct 2005 12:22:27 -0400 

To: "Alfred Bader Fine Arts" <baderfa@execpc.com> 

Dear Alfred, 

Today, I'm faxing you both a few sheets regarding a charitable gift. | normally don't do 

this, as you know, but in this case | have decided to make an exception, because the 

cause Is justified and the personal sacrifice is true. Andrea Morin, my son Tristan's 

girlfriend, is going to Uganda for five weeks, to work in a medical clinic. Andrea wants 
to be a doctor, and this is not only an incredibly self-sacrificing thing to do, it is a 

baptism by fire in her chosen profession. Any money raised will do directly to the 

medical clinic, handed over personally by Andrea. Andrea's travel is paid by her 

parents. I'm attending the fundraiser next Saturday, and | will give something in the 

neighborhood of $1,000.00. This does not for a second suggest you should give so 

much. The $30 suggested on the form seems too little, on the other hand. Anything 
you can give would be greatly appreciated by Andrea, and I'm convinced the money 
will be put to good use. 

| Know you give a lot of money away, and if this is not within the realm of your 

charities, don't feel badly about ignoring it. | Know you give, and you give plenty, so | 

will have no hard feelings if you decline. 

Yours, 

Otto 

Otto Naumann 

Otto Naumann, Ltd. 

22 East 80th Street 

New York, NY 10021 

Tel. 1 (212) 734-4443 

Fax.1 (212) 535-0617 

Mob. 1 (914) 320-7523 

Email on the run: Ottoi@tmo.blackberry.net 

Frans van Mieris (1635-1681) 
Fijngeschilderde verhalen 
1 oktober 2005 t/m 22 januari 2006 

Painted perfection 
1 October 2005 until 22 January 2006 
www.mauritshuis.n| 
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FW: Your President-elect 

lof 1 

Subject: FW: Your President-elect 

Date: Wed, 10 Jan 2001 11:00:01 -0500 
From: Otto <Otto@DutchPaintings.com> 

REAL QUOTES FROM GEORGE BUSH, JUST IN THE PAST WEEK! 

"The person who runs FEMA is someone who must have the trust of the 

president. Because the person who runs FEMA is the first voice, often 

times, of someone whose life has been turned upside down hears from."-- 

ASEM he xcats alli 4 eee OO dl 

"IT mean, these good folks are revolutionizing how businesses conduct their 

business. And, like them, I am very optimistic about our position in the 
world and about its influence on the United States. We're concerned about 

the short-term economic news, but long term I'm optimistic. And so, I hope 

investors, you know--secondly, I hope investors hold investments for 

periods of time--that I've always found the best investments are those that 

you salt away based on economics."--Austin, Texas, Jan. 4, 2001 

"I do remain confident in Linda. She'll make a fine labor secretary. From 

what I've read in the press accounts, she's perfectly qualified."--Austin, 

Texas, Jan. 8, 2002 

"T would have to ask the questioner. I haven't had a chance to ask the 

questioners the question they've been questioning. On the other hand, I 

firmly believe she'll be a fine secretary of labor. And I've got confidence 

in Linda Chavez. She is a--she'll bring an interesting perspective to the 

Labor Department."--Austin, Texas, Jan. 8, 2001 

1/10/01 10:48 AM 
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From: "Otto Naumann" <otto@dutchpaintings.com> 

Date: Mon, 26 Sep 2005 10:32:16 -0400 

To: "Alfred Bader Fine Arts™ <baderfa@execpc.com> 

Just for your interest. 

Otto 

Otto Naumann 

Otto Naumann, Ltd. a \ 
22 East 80th Street \ | 
New York, NY 10021 1e- 

Tel. 1 (212) 734-4443 \ 

Fax.1 (212) 535-0617 

Mob. 1 (914) 320-7523 

Email on the run: Otto1@tmo.blackberry.net 

Frans van Mieris (1635-1681) 

Fijngeschilderde verhalen 
1 oktober 2005 t/m 22 januari 2006 

Painted perfection 
1 October 2005 until 22 January 2006 

www.mauritshuls.nl 
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In Memoriam John Michael Montias (1928-2005) 

Michael Montias, as he preferred to be known, lost his battle with cancer in late 

July, after a prolonged and courageous struggle. He was one of the greatest innovators in 

the field of Dutch art history, although he was trained as an economist and only came to 

art history in middle of an already distinguished career. 

In Michael’s own words, his interest in Dutch art was piqued as a teenager, when 

he came across a copy of Wilhelm von Bode’s vast, multi-volume study of Rembrandt, 

now long out of date but then the catalyst for his prolonged interest in Dutch painters. 

This seed was not to germinate until twenty years later, when Michael met Egbert 

Haverkamp-Begemann at Yale, where they were both professors. A polymath, Michael 

had explored a career in chemistry after reading a book on the periodic table, and 

considered a dissertation at Columbia on the prices of Dutch paintings at auction. 

However his interests soon turned to economics, specifically comparative economic 

systems in the Soviet Bloc. It was in this field that he defended his dissertation and 

published extensively (e.g. Central Planning in Poland, 1962; Economic Development in 

Communist Romania, 1967). But his interest in Dutch art never flagged; in 1975 Michael 

received a summer grant to study the guild system in seventeenth-century Holland. Like 

Hans Floerke before him, he intended to survey the material, but now bringing to the 

equation his own expertise in statistical analysis and comparative economic systems. 

Michael so loved the project that soon he had absorbed virtually all of the relatively small 

archive of Delft, where he began his research. The results appeared in 1982 in a book that 

permanently altered the course of Dutch art history, combining that discipline with the 

field of economics in a way that was unprecedented, yet became intelligible to all (Artists 

and Artisans in Delft. A Socio-Economic Study of the Seventeenth Century). From this 

pioneering work a new subfield was born, combining statistical study with an in-depth 

understanding of cultural history, a road later followed by several distinguished 

economists and historians. 

Vermeer had always attracted Michael, and his archival pursuits began with this 

artist. In his first week in the archives in Delft, before he had fully mastered the Dutch 

language (let alone the cryptic archival script of the time) Michael found an unpublished 

document that mentioned Vermeer. That Friday evening he invited me to his third-floor 

walk-up in Delft to see what he had unearthed, and already he had written out three pages 

in longhand analyzing his relatively minor discovery. It was exhilarating to listen to him 

read this essay with an excited curiosity and infectious enthusiasm that never faltered, 

characteristics that would endear him to his readers and continue to inspire others through 

is published works. This material, along with hundreds of other documents that were 
studied in detail by Michael, led to his magisterial Vermeer and his Milieu. A Web of 

Social History (1989). The operative word in this title was “web”, because the material 

was more complicated than a spider’s web; only Michael had the consummate patience 

and delight in intricacies to follow all the strands of the fragmented remains, resurrecting 

an extended family that lived more than three centuries ago and endowing them with an 

importance as pressing as our own. 





Michael’s interest reached beyond the archives to enliven these old papers with 

his extensive knowledge of history, languages (he was fluent in at least a dozen) and 

paintings. He loved the objects as much as the documents. When I met him in 

Dordrecht, where he stayed for awhile in the mid 1970s, he showed me a shovel he 

bought in the local hardware store. As a weekend hobby he used this tool to excavate 

vacant building lots, unearthing everything from shards of pottery to clay pipes. This too 

he relished beyond measure, perhaps because it was not so different from his digging in 

the archives during the week. 

Michael’s urge to possess objects from the past materialized in his collection of 

Dutch seventeenth-century paintings. He could afford little on his professor’s salary and 

all the major purchases were a struggle, but he never strayed from his devotion to 

acquisitions. It was only after protracted payments and serious fiscal hardship that in 

1968 he managed to secure Goltzius’s wonderful Magdalen (now on long term loan at 

the Metropolitan Museum of Art). In 1979, when Michael stumbled across an 

anonymous painting representing an Allegory of the Love of Virtue at Christie’s in New 

York, he froze in place, mumbling to me that the painting (or one exactly like it) had 

been fully described in a document in the Delft Municipal Archives, where it was 

described as the work of Giovanni del Campo. Michael simply had to acquire the 

painting, no matter what. Happily, he did buy it and it now hangs on permanent loan to 

the Princeton University Art Gallery. The painting was subsequently attributed to 

Valentin de Boulogne by Pierre Rosenberg, and it was included as such in the 

comprehensive exhibition, Seventeenth Century French Paintings in American 

Collections. Although Michael published the Del Campo document and his painting in 

Egbert Begemann’s 1982 Festschrift, he was always uncomfortable with the attribution to 

Valentin. I only wish that could have lived to see the final outcome this debate, which 

might very well be resolved in accordance with Michael’s initial attribution to Del 

Campo. He also bought a beautiful Magdalen by Jan de Bray, which turned out to be 

fully signed and dated after a light cleaning. Had the inscription been known, he would 

never have been able to afford the painting. For an economist, Michael had a surprising 

disregard for money on a personal level. He loved what money could buy in the field of 

art, but never sought personal financial gain or creature comforts for himself. He once 

bought a painting attributed to Frans van Mieris, knowing that I was already preparing 

my dissertation on the artist. When I convinced him that his new acquisition was a later 

copy, he handed it over to me, saying “Here, it’s better in your hands.” 

After exhausting the Delft archives, Michael moved on to the motherload - the 

massive archives of Amsterdam. Undaunted by the enormous challenge, he began a 

thorough investigation of seventeenth—century auctions, returning to the subject he had 

first envisioned while a graduate student at Columbia. The result is his last book, Art at 

Auction in 17" Century Amsterdam (2002), wherein he addresses the various roles of 

auction sales, collectors and art dealers in the art market with his usual eye for critical 

detail. So plentiful was the material and so enthusiastic was his personality, that it is no 

surprise that he was extremely prolific, publishing numerous articles on his finds and 

conclusions. Although by the end he was quite ill, he managed to write one last article 

devoted to attributions in Amsterdam inventories that will appear in Simiolus next year. 





One insight that stands out from his various articles is his discovery that prices 

were linked to style. For example, by compiling valuations from seventeenth-century 

inventories, he demonstrated that a broadly painted landscape was less expensive than a 

than a minutely rendered genre scene, simply because the former was more quickly 

executed. He quantified the fact beyond a shadow of a doubt that even in Holland, that 
burgeoning birthplace of modern capitalism, “Time is Money”. 

As one reads back through Michael’s art historical writing, it is remarkable to see 

so many points of inquiry - statistical, aesthetic, cultural, historical, sociological, to name 

only the most frequent — that he used to interrogate his subjects. He had an amazing 

memory, and his ability to recall anything he ever heard or read informed all his writings. 

He was unfailingly generous with his finds and always eager to discuss any obscure 

genealogical connection. He will be much missed in the many communities where his 

boundless curiosity found him active. Art History stole Michael away from Economics, 

but death robbed Art History of a beautiful mind. 





RE: Sumowski 

Subject: RE: Sumowski 

From: "Otto Naumann” <otto@dutchpaintings.com> 

Date: Wed, 21 Sep 2005 10:58:53 -0400 

To: "Alfred Bader Fine Arts'" <baderfa@execpc.com> 

Did you read the essay on the painting by Ben Broos? 

Otto Naumann 

Otto Naumann, Ltd. 

22 East 80th Street 

New York, NY 10021 

Tel. 1 (212) 734-4443 

Fax.1 (212) 535-0617 

Mob. 1 (914) 320-7523 

Email on the run: Ottol@tmo.blackberry.net 

Frans van Mieris (1635-1681) 

Fijngeschilderde verhalen 
| oktober 2005 t/m 22 januari 2006 

Painted perfection 
| October 2005 until 22 January 2006 

www.mauritshuis.nl 

From: Alfred Bader Fine Arts [mailto:baderfa@execpc.com | 
Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2005 8:56 AM 

To: Otto 

Subject: Sumowski 

Dear Otto, 

Isabel and IJ are just leaving for Queen's for my 60th reunion. I will spend several 

hours with David de Witt and will of course discuss with him the subject of 

Sumowski 2060 in Vol. V and then report to you next week. 

Sumowski's comment that "In painting and color this is one of the artist's 

masterpieces" is of course very encouraging. 

Best wishes, 

1 of 2 9/21/2005 9:51 AM 





RE: Eeckhout 

Subject: RE: Eeckhout 

From: "Otto Naumann" <otto@dutchpaintings.com> 

Date: Mon, 26 Sep 2005 16:49:48 -0400 

To: "Alfred Bader Fine Arts'" <baderfa@execpc.com> 

There | go again, showing off my extensive knowledge of the Bible! 

Otto Naumann 

Otto Naumann, Ltd. 

22 East 80th Street 

New York, NY 10021 

Tel. 1 (212) 734-4443 

Fax.1 (212) 535-0617 

Mob. 1 (914) 320-7523 

Email on the run: Ottol @tmo.blackberry.net 

Frans van Mieris (1635-1681) 

Fiyngeschilderde verhalen 
1 oktober 2005 t/m 22 januari 2006 

Painted perfection 
1 October 2005 until 22 January 2006 

www.mauritshuis.n! 

From: Alfred Bader Fine Arts [mailto:baderfa@execpc.com] 

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2005 3:31 PM 

To: Otto 

Subject: Eeckhout 

Dear Otto, 

I discussed our Eeckhout with David de Witt at great length and he agrees that it 

is a very fine painting. Volker does not like Ben Broos and that may color his 

thinking about the painting. 

The elderly figure on the right is Elieser and the couple holding hands is Isaac and 

Rebecca. Abraham is neither in the painting nor in the story of that meeting. 

All the best, 

Of 2 9/26/2005 3:48 PM 





about:blank 

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

The elderly figure on the right is HHya and the couple holding hands is Isaac and 

Rebecca. Abraham is neither in the painting nor in the story of that meeting. 

All the best, 

Alfred 

1 of 1 9/26/2005 3:09 PM 





Re: [Fwd: Undelivered Mail Returned to Sender] 

This message scanned for viruses by CoreComm 

Subject: [Fwd: Several] 

From: Alfred Bader Fine Arts <baderfa@execpc.com> 

Date: Thu, 25 Aug 2005 10:09:52 -0500 

To: ottol @tmblackberry.net 

-------- Original Message -------- 

Subject:Several 

Date: Thu, 25 Aug 2005 10:03:13 -0500 

From:Alfred Bader Fine Arts <baderfa@execpe.com> 

To:Otto <Otto@DutchPaintings.com> 
> 

Dear Otto, 

Has the Eeckhout from the Mauritshuis arrived at your gallery? 

Have you had a chance to look at the two photographs of the paintings that belonged to Nathan 

Kornblum, photographs we discussed briefly at Sotheby's in London? 

I am sorry to have bothered you about what I think is really a horrible pastiche after Rubens, that 

enormous "Battle of the Amazons". The agent for the owner has been bugging me almost every day 

pointing to a ludicrous appraisal from a fellow in California alleging that the "Battle of the 

Amazons" is better than the Massacre of the Innocents. | am convinced it is not by Rubens and not 

even certain that it is 17th century. And so finally I have told him not to bother me again. 

I faxed you a copy of a friendly letter to Margaret Chalfin which I do not want to send until you 

have seen it. That woman has tried so hard and in such really quite silly ways. 

Best wishes as always, 

Alfred 

Content-Type: message, 
file:///C|/DOCUME%7E1/ANN/LOCALS%7E1/TEMP/nsmail.tmp 

Content-Encoding: 7bit 

(null).eml Content-Type: message/rfc822 

Dee 8/25/2005 11:23 AM 





Re: [Fwd: Undelivered Mail Returned to Sender] 

Subject: Re: [Fwd: Undelivered Mail Returne 

From: ottol ](@optonline.net 

Date: Thu, 25 Aug 2005 11:59:53 -0400 

To: baderfa(@execpc.com 

Nothing new on the Eeckhout, but it should be in Gerlach's hands. I'll email Gerlach from here today, 

as well as the Mauritshuis. I have not seen the photos, because I have not received any mail for the 

past week. When I go into the gallery, there is no mail. I suppose the post office is holding it because 

they can't get into the building unless someone is there, and everyone else is on vacation. Hopefully, 

this should all right itself by next week, when | will again play the role of an art dealer! 

Good thing it's you writing to that maniac in California. | would not have been kind to her. I have 

never, never spoken to someone as immediately defensive as this creature. In a nutshell, she's nuts! 

Yours, 

Otto 

This message scanned for viruses by CoreComm 

-------- Original Message -------- 

Subject: Undelivered Mail Returned to Sender 

Date: Thu, 25 Aug 2005 11:09:53 -0400 (EDT) 

From:MAILER-DAEMON@out6.mx.klmz.mi.voyager.net (Mail Delivery System) 

To:baderfa(@execpce.com 

This iS the Postfix pregram at Mose CUEG mx, clinz mun voyager. mee. 

I'm sorry to have to inform you that your message could mot be 

be delivered to one or more recipients. It's attached below. 
sy oe | 
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he you do so, pillease imelude: chis problem ceporr. You vean 
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The Postfix program 
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Re: [Fwd: Please see attachment] 

Subject: Re: [Fwd: Please see attachment] 

From: ottol 1(@optonline.net 

Date: Thu, 25 Aug 2005 12:01:22 -0400 

To: Alfred Bader Fine Arts <baderfa(@execpe.com> 

That letter was far too kind, but so be it. She should not be let off so lightly, since she gave us a lot of 

aggravation for nothing. 

-------- Original Message -------- 

Subject:Please see attachment 

Date: Thu, 25 Aug 2005 09:02:56 -0500 

From:Alfred Bader Fine Arts <baderfa@uexecpc.com> 

To:Otto <Otto@DutchPaintings.com> 

This message scanned for viruses by CoreComm 
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Subject: Fw: Eeckhout 

From: "otto" <ottol @tmo.blackberry.net> 

Date: Mon, 29 Aug 2005 17:14:05 +0000 GMT 

To: "Dr. & Mrs. Alfred Bader" <baderfa@execpc.com> 
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RE: Art Newspaper 

Subject: RE: Art Newspaper 

From: "Otto Naumann" <otto@dutchpaintings.com> 

Date: Thu, 8 Sep 2005 17:48:59 -0400 

To: "'Alfred Bader Fine Arts'" <baderfa@execpc.com> 

To refuse 55 million pounds, whatever the tax deal, is crazy. A bid of 55 million pounds today 

would be far in excess of one hundred million dollars, and the Getty already has a good Titian. I 

guess it would have to be Lord Thompson against another billionaire. Crazy money. 

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

Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2005 1:36 PM 

To: Otto 

Subject: Art Newspaper 

Dear Otto, 

Have you seen the back cover of the September issue of the Art Newspaper and also p.11 discussing the 

Titian which is likely to be sold by Christie's? 

Best wishes, 

Alfred 

This message scanned for viruses by CoreComm 
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RE: Several 

Subject: RE: Several 

From: "Otto Naumann" <otto@dutchpaintings.com> 

Date: Mon, 12 Sep 2005 12:08:25 -0400 

To: "Alfred Bader Fine Arts'" <baderfa@execpc.com> 

Eeckhout will be in the gallery on Wednesday. 
The Cappelle cost 3.66 million pounds at auction. |'m writing to Fits today, within 
the hour, asking him to consider the painting seriously. 

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

Sent: Monday, September 12, 2005 10:28 AM 

To: Otto 

Subject: Several 

Dear Otto, 

I just received Vol. 18, No. 2, the September issue of the Mauritshuis "Focus", 

with the detailed description of their purchase of our Rubens. 

I look forward to receiving their next payment of $1 million on October Ist. 

Now that Richard Green and Rob Noortman have bought Christie's Van de 

Cappelle for a hammer price of £3.2 million, might the Mauritshuis be interested 

in acquiring our Van de Cappelle? I do believe ours is the more attractive 

painting. 

The opening of the small Rembrandt sketch exhibition at the Rembrandthuis has 

1 of 2 9/12/2005 11:30 AM 





RE: Several 

been postponed from the 17th to the 22nd of September. Will you still be able to 

view it? 

With best wishes as always, 

Alfred 

This message scanned for viruses by CoreComm 
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RE: Several 

Subject: RE: Several 

From: "Otto Naumann" <otto@dutchpaintings.com> 

Date: Mon, 12 Sep 2005 12:18:23 -0400 

To: "Alfred Bader Fine Arts'" <baderfa@execpc.com> 

Yes, |am in Amsterdam the 28th and 29th. | have invited Ed de Heer, Bob van 
den Bogaert, Egbert Begemann and Ernst van de Wetering all to dinner at the 
Amstel Hotel. Should be very expensive, and hopefully, productive! | have 

thousands of brochures still in my basement, and | will send them most of them if 
they think it will help raise the money. 

Otto Naumann 

Otto Naumann, Ltd. 

22 East 80th Street 

New York, NY 10021 

Tel. 1 (212) 734-4443 

Fax.1 (212) 535-0617 

Mob. 1 (914) 320-7523 

Email on the run: Ottol(@tmo.blackberry.net 

From: Alfred Bader Fine Arts [mailto: baderfa@execpc.com] 
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

* painting. 

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
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FW: Bader's portaits 

Subject: FW: Bader's portaits 

From: "Otto Naumann" <otto@dutchpaintings.com> 

Date: Mon, 12 Sep 2005 16:24:20 -0400 

To: "Alfred Bader Fine Arts'" <baderfa@execpe.com> 

Alfred, 

Here's what Larry says about the two portraits, knowing the buying prices. |'m 
sorry that | sounded so enthusiastic when you showed me the photos. | am indeed 
enthusiastic about the paintings and their quality. It's just that | can't see the 
commercial sense in my business. Sorry. The best gallery to buy these paintings 

and sell them for a profit is Alfred Bader Fine Arts, Milwaukee, Wisconsin. 

Yours, 

Otto 

Otto Naumann 

Otto Naumann, Ltd. 

22 East 80th Street 

New York, NY 10021 

Tel. 1 (212) 734-4443 

Fax.1 (212) 535-0617 

Mob. 1 (914) 320-7523 

Email on the run: Ottol@tmo.blackberry.net 

From: Larry [mailto:larry@steigrad.com] 
Sent: Monday, September 12, 2005 12:57 PM 
To: Otto Naumann 

Subject: Bader's portaits 

thanks for sending the 2 portraits from Alfred Bader to our attention but we are 
going to pass. 

see you soon. 

Larry 

This message scanned for viruses by CoreComm 
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FW: Eeckhout 

Subject: FW: Eeckhout 

From: "Otto Naumann" <otto@dutchpaintings.com> 

Date: Mon, 19 Sep 2005 10:14:11 -0400 

To: "Alfred Bader Fine Arts'" <baderfa@execpc.com> 

Dear Alfred, 

| don't know why Volker is so negative about this picture. | think it's terrific! So 

does Jack Kilgore. For some reason, Tom Kaplan did not jump on it. He heard 

about the small Rembrandt exhibition being mounted by Ernst van de Wetering in 

the Rembrandthuis, and | showed him a photo of your painting of the bearded 
man, the one that is Fragonard-like in its paint handling. He became all excited 

and asked me if you would consider selling the painting. | hope this did not distract 

him from the Eeckhout, but it was a totally separate conversation that took place 
some twenty minutes after we discussed the Eeckhout. 
Yours, 

Otto 

PS: | hear from Egbert that Ernst will be speaking in Milwaukee in October. Do 
you know the subject of his talk? 

Otto Naumann 

Otto Naumann, Ltd. 

22 East 80th Street 

New York, NY 10021 

Tel. 1 (212) 734-4443 

Fax.1 (212) 535-0617 

Mob. 1 (914) 320-7523 

Email on the run: Ottol@tmo.blackberry.net 

From: V.Manuth [mailto:V.Manuth@let.ru.nl] 

Sent: Monday, September 19, 2005 2:59 AM 

To: Otto Naumann 

Subject: Re: Eeckhout 

Dear Otto, 

The Van den Eeckhout is a nice and interesting painting. However, I do 

understand that it is not quite what a museum like the Mauritshuis would like to 

have and keep. It is just too big for the rather small size exhibition rooms at the 

[ots 9/19/2005 11:24 AM 





FW: Eeckhout 

museum. | too have to confess that the painting is not among my most favourite 

Van den Eeckhouts. He is better when painting smaller picture. His 

contemporaries thought so too. I think this is the reason why he did not receive 

commissions for the decoration of city hall although he obviously tried. Anyway, 

the painting simply would lead a life in the depot without ever seing the light of an 

exhibition room. Giving it away is problematic too. 

Are you planning to produce a nice little booklet? I do have further information 

which I am happy to share with you. I received an invitation for Van Mieris. 

Unfortunately, I will not be able to make it to opening on the 30th of September. | 

will have to be in Leeuwarden for important university business. There is another 

opening on October 3rd which I will attend. Will you still be around? 

Best wishes, 

Volker 

At 23:55 16-9-2005, you wrote: 

Dear Volker, 

I just received the Eeckhout from the Mauritshuis, and I must say, it's a 

wonderful picture, in excellent state as far as I can tell (blacklight reveals minor 

inpainting only). I can't understand why any museum would not want to keep 

this painting. It's great quality and condition, and the scale is perfect for a 

Rembrandt School piece. 

You said you had early provenance that is unknown, and if you would share 

that with me, I would be most appreciative. 

Would you be able to make it to the Mauritshuis for the opening of the Van 

Mieris show. If so, I'd like to forward your address to the museum. It's Friday, 

September 30th, at 4:00 pm. 

Yours, 

Otto 

Otto Naumann 

Otto Naumann, Ltd. 

22 East 80th Street 

New York, NY 10021 

Tel. 1 (212) 734-4443 

9/19/2005 11:24 AM 





orf! 

Dear Otto, 

Thank you for your e-mail of today. 

It would be great if Kaplan will make a serious offer for the Eeckhout. And of course there would then be no 
need whatever for you to advertise the painting. 

| understand what you are saying about this pair of portraits. Do you have any idea who might have painted 
the 17th century portrait? It just isn't good enough for Flinck though it must date to somewhere around 1650. 

Please do show the photographs to Larry and perhaps he would like to purchase both of these from me. 

Best wishes, 

Alfred 

Otto Naumann wrote: 

Alfred, 

| came in today and finally got your mail. I've thought about it, and these two portraits are just too minor for 
me to buy with you. Are they not perfect for your gallery? The partner you should have is Larry Steigrad, 
who sells this type of painting well, better than | could. In fact, if | bought them with you, | would 
immediately consign them to Larry. So, in this formula, you don't need my participation. | think you should 
offer them to Larry, or if you prefer, I'll show the photos to Larry as soon as he returns from Portugal, on 
September 7th. 
| trust by now you have the latest email from Gerlach, saying that the Eeckhout will not be with me until 
probably the second week of September. No worry, as | think | will sell it to Kaplan as soon as it arrives. 

We don't need to realize the full $1.5 million, but | think he will make a serious and substantial offer. 
Anyway, the main thing now is not to upset the Mauritshuis, because they want the export to be 

accomplished with the minimum amount of publicity. They are trying to avoid a scandal that the press 

might drum up. | think they are safe, but let's let them play by their rules here. Their insurance is covering 
transport, although mine could, but because they are paying for everything (except for clearance on this 

end), they insist on a pre-built crate, which is being done right now. 

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

| of 1 9/12/2005 10:18 AM 





about:blank 

Dear Otto, 

Thank you for trying to help me with those two portraits that I had traded with the 

late Professor Kornblum for chemicals. 

In the meantime I have sold the 18th century portrait which might be German or 

Dutch or perhaps even American to a Milwaukee collector for $5,000 and 

Professor Kornblum's children are well satisfied. 

Now I only have the Dutch 17th century portrait which I had hoped might be by 

Flinck but it just is not good enough. Still, it is a Rembrandt student and I will be 

able to sell it in time. Can you suggest a name? 

Far more important, and I hope profitable, will be your selling the fine Eeckhout 

arriving tomorrow. 

Best wishes, 

Alfred 

Otto Naumann wrote: 

Alfred, 
Here's what Larry says about the two portraits, knowing the buying prices. I'm 
sorry that | sounded so enthusiastic when you showed me the photos. | am 

indeed enthusiastic about the paintings and their quality. It's just that | can't see 

the commercial sense in my business. Sorry. The best gallery to buy these 

paintings and sell them for a profit is Alfred Bader Fine Arts, Milwaukee, 
Wisconsin. 

Yours, 

Otto 

Otto Naumann 

Otto Naumann, Ltd. 

22 East 80th Street 

New York, NY 10021 

Tel. 1 (212) 734-4443 

Fax.1 (212) 535-0617 

Mob. 1 (914) 320-7523 

Email on the run: Ottol @tmo.blackberry.net 

LotZ 9/13/2005 11:35 AM 





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

I really like lot 170 in the Dorotheum sale on October Sth. For some reason they 

do not call it Horst but simply "a Dutch painter of the 17th century". It is really 

very close to Sumowski, Vol. VI, No. 2306A, which Sumowski calls Horst. Also, 

this painting in Vienna has a Bergstrom expertise to Horst. 

If you really like this might you like to purchase it with me 50/50? 

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

ot Z 9/13/2005 9:56 AM 





thanks for sending the 2 portraits from Alfred Bader to our attention but we are 
going to pass. 

see you soon. 
Larry 
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Dear Otto, <i 

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

Amazons" is better than the Wassacre of the Innocents. | am convinced it is not by Rubens and not 

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

1 of | 8/24/2005 4:48 PM 





Dear Otto, 

I talked to Ben Hall and he promised to send me a photograph of the van de Pluym. He said the painting has 

been relined badly and is very flat. 

He also told me that the late Rembrandt of the woman in profile will have an estimate of $3-4 million in January. 

I hope you will be amused by your letter of October 11, 1974 which I faxed you. This is how our collaboration 

started. 

Best wishes, 

Alfred 

ort 9/20/2005 2:58 PM 
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Subject: Misc. 

From: "Otto Naumann" <otto@dutchpaintings.com> 

Date: Thu, 16 Oct 2003 16:25:34 -0400 

To: "Alfred Bader Fine Arts'" <baderfa@execpc.com> 

Alfred, 

| should tell you right away that | had lunch with Anthony at Christies, and he does not buy the idea 
that the two paintings might be Italian. He feels they are SO Spanish in nature that the Italian connection 
can only be explained by a patron from Verona in Spain or a patron from Spain in Verona. But let's not 
share this with the curator in Queens. | took Gilbert's letter with a grain of salt, because | know the man 

to be rather brilliant but potty, and he's no connoisseur. Also, I'm sure Bill Jordan still regards the 
paintings as Spanish. | can sell them to Queens, with no profit whatsoever for me (even losing half the 
restoration and framing and photography costs), and you can recoup your investment, in a way. | have 
no qualms about doing so, and | will never seek more money in this regard or complain about the deal to 
you or anyone else. You tell me what you want, as it is your decision at this point. 

| called you because | was shocked to see on your fax of 1994 a note on the bottom that read "Lewis 
wants $8,000 from us." | must have missed this entirely when it was sent to me. Like you, | have 
absolutely no recollection about the tear. It must have been fixed, but | have nothing in the file about 
this. | am of course willing to engage in the scheme that | had proposed regarding the Panini and the 
Spanish saints, that | would reimburse you for any losses on the initial cost, and you would take all 
profits until the interest threshold has been met. | think this is a good gamble for me in fact. Let me 
know what you want to do before the sale at Sotheby's. I'll get the object over to Sotheby's this week. 
Faust Pianos wants another painting from me as a substitute, and I'm going to lend them my large Dirck 
van Delen. One never knows. 

Don't you mean losses rather than profits on the Panini? How much did you pay for it? Also, my past 
email was wrong about Clovis and | owning a theoretical third share each. We actually have a quarter 
each, while you retain a half. 

| remember how the Verhout came down, and Christopher Brown forced you to buy it right in front of 
me (because of his alleged participation in the Roseberry Rembrandt Uyttenbogaert). Although we 
never discussed owning it together, we should have done so, and | agree to split all losses with you. 
How much did he charge you in the end? He is a creep for making you do this, and | wish | had the 
presence of mind to tell him on the spot that his proposal would be effecting me and no 
wealthy man he wanted to take advantage of. | would have put it more e 
expresses my sentiments. But didn't you already sell this painting? 
know the details. If it's not sold, perhaps we should try auction. Again, | leave 

hands. 

Yours, ay 

Otto i 7 

aE NOR 

Otto Naumann 

1 of 2 10/16/2003 3:53 PM 
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22 East 80th Street 
New York, NY 10021 
Tel. 1 (212) 734-4443 
Fax, 0 (212) 7535-0617 
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Subject: RE: Spanish/Verona 

From: "Otto Naumann" <otto@dutchpaintings.com> 

Date: Tue, 28 Oct 2003 10:49:09 -0500 

To: "Alfred Bader Fine Arts' <baderfa@execpe.com> 

Should we put the Spanish panels in auction for 20 to 30 each? First, | must speak with Christopher 
Apostle. | do need one of the transparencies, as |'m out of one with plenty of the other. | have no idea 
how this happened. 

Yours, 

Otto 
ze 

Nee 
Otto Naumann 

22 East 80th Street 
New York, NY 10021 
Tele | (212). 734-4443 
Fax, 1, 212)" 535-061 7 

From: Alfred Bader Fine Arts [mailto:baderfa@execpc.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, October 28, 2003 9:34 AM 

To: Otto Naumann 

Subject: Spanish/Verona 

Dear Otto, 

Unfortunately the Southern Baroque specialist at Queen's and the Director of the Art 

Centre didn't care for the two Spanish/Verona panels enough to want me to acquire them. 

I am returning the transparencies to you. 

The Minerva development sounds very interesting. 

Please let me know Houston's decision as soon as you know it. I am leaving for England 

on Thursday evening, will not go to Amsterdam, but can be reached at my English home 

or via Ann in Milwaukee. 

Best wishes, 

Alfred 

This message scanned for viruses by Corecomm 
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Subject: Latest correspondence with Aldis Browne 
From: "Otto Naumann" <otto@dutchpaintings.com> 
Date: Mon, 27 Oct 2003 15:52:02 -0500 

To: "Alfred Bader \(E-mail\)" <baderfa@execpc.com> 

Otto Naumann 

22 East 80th Street 
New York, NY 10021 

Tell (212) is 4—4443 
Fax. 1 (212) 535-0617 

From: ABVEN@aol.com [mailto:ABVEN@aol.com] 

Sent: Monday, October 27, 2003 3:10 PM 

To: Otto Naumann 

Subject: Re: Here's the final offering letter to Peter 

In a message dated 10/27/2003 7:59:59 AM Pacific Standard Time, otto@dutchpaintings.com writes: 

Aldis, 
You have handled this offer with a great degree of professionalism and enthusiasm. | wish 
everyone who offered my important paintings did so with as much sensitivity and 
understanding. If he doesn't buy it, | sill don't regret the contact. If he does buy it, it will be in no 
small way due to your participation. 
Yours, 

Otto 

Otto. I have never been involved in a picture about which I felt so entirely confident and enthusiastic. It has been 

as much a pleasure as a privileged for me to work with both you and the Rembrandt. 

Thank you. 

Aldis 

Aldis Browne Fine Arts, Inc. 

www.CollectFineArt.com 

I6I4 Crescent Place, Venice CA 9029] 

telephone 310-301-6976 fax 310-301-0698 

Member: Art Dealers Association of America 
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Subject: RE: [Fwd: possible Rembran t] 

From: "Otto Naumann" <otto@dutchpaintings.com> 
Date: Thu, 17 Jun 2004 16:19:52 -0400 

To: "Alfred Bader Fine Arts'" <bader' a@execpc.com> 

Yes, blurry photos, but it is not by the sxme hand as the painting coming up at Christies London, lot 46 
(Samuel van Hoogstraten)? 

From: Alfred Bader Fine Arts [mailto:! derfa@execpc.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2004 9:19 , 

To: Otto 

Subject: [Fwd: possible Rembrandt! 

Otto, is this of any interest? Pictures are so blurry all I can easily make out is the nameplate! 

Many thanks, Ann 

-------- Original Message -------- 

Subject:possible Rembrandt 
Date: Tue, 15 Jun 2004 09:50:46 -0400 

From:jhecker <jhecker@b' ov <port.edu> 
Organization:SUNY Brockport 

To:baderfa(@execpc.co! 

CC:sandra cain 
<sandracain@msn.com> 

Dr. Bader: 

Attached are jpeg images of a possible Rembrandt painting belonging to 

my fevencd, Gandwa Warm. li, y are interested in learning more about 

Ehvs) painting, pllease icontace ndra directly at the above e-mail 

address. Thank you. 

Jennifer Hecker > Be 

Associate Professor Miysetes = ror 4 Eee 
Department of Art 

SUNY College at Brockport = . \ A 

350 New Campus Drive iene, Ve Aralre — 
Brockport, NY 14420-2985 E 

Phome: (535) 325=52 616 \ 

Sees (a8) SSeL zie 
Email: jhecker@brockport.edu \ 

= \2are ena: 

| This message scanned for virus Dive 

This message scanned for viruses by © »2Comm 

6/18/2004 11:39 AM 





mailbox:///C\/Documents%20and%20Settings/Ann/Application%20... 

Subject: RE: Several 

From: "Otto Naumann" <otto@dutchpaintings.com> 

Date: Fri, 5 Sep 2003 16:55:30 -0400 

To: "Alfred Bader Fine Arts' <baderfa@execpc.com> 

I spoke with Nancy extensively about the Drost, and she thinks it's still 

dirty. Frankly, I can't see this, but I bow to her superior knowledge. She 

thinks lining has a 50/50 chance of improving the surface considerably, so 

we must ship it to you I think. The area around the forehead needs the most 

work, and she thinks the red drapery needs strengthening, so there is a lot 

EOL a restorer to do. ~E hepe Ehe lining gets the) cracks im the face to Mook 

less prominent. I think it will work, because under high magnification, I 

thank IT can see clear varnish IN the cracks, not just on top of them. The 

AME cals ee uOOKS mee mal Ne OM silel Nene mile melo Waiemsiecim Oasis ere 

reproduction. It is a highly inventive design and compliments the painting 

PeLkecEly, SOP youl mus: seuse tt On thus pointe, Ehere asian slight. problem 

with the proportions. The left side has a flat vertical area, about 1/2 to 

inch in width, and Nancy thinks this area has been let out; that it, the 

part over the stretcher has been flattened when applied to the relining 

canvas. One would be able to determine this in the cleaning, since the nail 

holes would show up along the left strip. It is not added to on any side. 

If you wanted to eliminate this strip, I think the frame could either be cut 

down here inexpensively, or one could add a liner of sorts, but of course 

this would be only to the left and right sides. Better to cut down the 

frame if Charles wants to reduce the present size. Don't be discouraged by 

thas Critical analysis; ~2eus seri a GREAT picture, raising antellectually 
far above the normal production of seventeenth-century Dutch artists, with 

the obvious exception of Rembrandt. 

Vows 

CEES 

PS: Read the assessment of the Rubens sketch by Held, and it was not as 

negative as I would have thought. Perhaps Heim paid him a handsome fee to 
n¢ disregard the condition problems? I'm still undecided about going to see it. 

The lack of reserve is certainly tempting. 

Otto Naumann 

22 East 80th Street 

New York, NY 10021 

Tei dae) peisa— A443 

tebe, i (AI) SSs—Wo iy 

SSaiSe Original aMessage saa 

From: Alfred Bader Fine Arts [mailto:baderfa@execpc.com] 

Sent: Friday, September 05, 2003 12:57 PM 

To: Otto Naumann 

Subject: Several 

Dear Otto, 

mw * hequse spoke LO Mins Hoch ate holler wine Aum ch vancdeshe yp romused Gort 

the two letters shortly. 

Hooking darskmveusmdeseailpbilon Om Woe S02 yy che Rulscdacl, si tamuists oer a 

pretty total wreck. 20 or 30 years ago I might have been tempted to buy 

it and ask Charles Munch greatly to improve it, but Charles wants to do 

less and less. How much did that painting bring in the Christie's NY 

Sale on May 22; U9I98 where ar was Vot Zine 

You will have seen that condition report of the Drost which certainly 
suggests that it needs improvement. Charles plans to come here within 

the next couple of weeks and I would of course like him to pick up the 

DaoOstw) Please icalleime Tomduscuss: 

1 of 2 9/5/2003 4:29 PM 
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? 

Will you visit John Whalley and will you have a Whalley exhibition? If 

so, you could of course have many of my works on consignment for sale. 

With best wishes, 

Alfred 
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Subject: RE: [Fwd: Rembrandt School Painting] 

From: Otto Naumann <Otto@DutchPaintings.com> 

Date: Fri, 12 Sep 2003 14:17:51 -0400 

To: "Alfred Bader Fine Arts'" <baderfa@execpce.com> 

Looks very wispy, if you know what | mean. Actually, | don't know what | mean! It's quite dependant on 
your Rembrandt's Father and might derive from the Van Vliet print. 
No comparison to the two school pictures you have. 

Otto Naumann 

22 East 80th Street 

New York, NY 10021 
Tel. 1 (212) 734-4443 
Bamee e213 ye 535-0617 

From: Alfred Bader Fine Arts [mailto:baderfa@execpc.com] 

Sent: Friday, September 12, 2003 1:55 PM 

To: Otto Naumann 

Subject: [Fwd: Rembrandt School Painting] 

-------- Original Message -------- 

Subject:Rembrandt School Painting 
Date:Fri, 12 Sep 2003 12:33:42 -0500 
From:"June Dueck" <dueckj@sympatico.ca> 

To:"Bader Fine Arts" <baderfa@execpc.com> 
CC:"Eric Markovic" <emarkovic@sympatico.ca> 

Greetings Alfred, 

Hope all is well, 
there is a painting you may be interested in, 

- small in dimension but large in quality - 
it can be seen online by clicking the following link ; 

http://www.em-finearts.com/paintings/rem_school.htm 

thanks, 

eric. 
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Subject: RE: Several 

From: "Otto Naumann" <otto@dutchpaintings.com> 
Date: Thu, 11 Sep 2003 18:33:39 -0400 

To: "Alfred Bader Fine Arts'" <baderfa@execpce.com> 

Br. 228 is the Old Jew in profile, right? Gerson says there is drawn study 

by Van den Eeckhout in the Tylers Museum, Haarlem. The new catalogue of the 

Tylers by Michel Plomp describes this drawing as Ascribed to... He notes 

that Sumowski published the drawing as EBeckhout in 1962, but he omitted it 

in his catalogue later. Plomp says the conclusion that the sheet is a copy 

seems inescapable. He awaits the appearance of Br. 228 for a definitive 

answer. I think the drawing looks like a period copy of the painting, which 

must be Rembrandt School, 1660s. Looks very nice. 

Otto Naumann 

22 Bast 80th Street 

New York, NY 10021 

Wei, iL (AWD) SSeS} 

Wee, dL (202) SSS 6il7 

ee Original Message----- 
Prom: Alfred Bader Fine Arts [mavlto:baderta@execpe. com] 

sent: Thursday, September 11, 2003 11:24 AM 

To: Otto Naumann 

Subject: Several 

Dear Otto, 

Buda Lillian is in Paris. He talked to me about Bredius 228 which he 

offered me £or $225,000, a ridiculous price for a fine painting which ais 

certainly not by Rembrandt. I pointed out that I bought Bredius 226 

jointly from Johnny van Haeften and Jack Kilgore for all of $5,000. Mind 

you, they did not Know that at us Brediws 2265 Newther as by Rembrand:; 

I think the 226 is by Carel Fabritius and 228 perhaps an early Hoogstraten. 

Budi is not going to bid on the Rubens which he has looked at. He says 

the condition is not too bad, but he does not like the faces on the 

left. I look forward to hearing Charles Munch's opinion next week. 

Your new arrangement of paintings must be spectacular and I look forward 

to seeing some photographs. Please also e-mail me your opinion of the 

Dirk Halls! pOrerale and ask luz (uo re-send) ene BEDEX Ereacking mumoer or 

the Drost shipment; the one provided yesterday is invalid. 

All the best, 

Alfred 
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Subject: RE: [Fwd: More Rembrandt School] 

From: "Otto Naumann" <otto@dutchpaintings.com> 
Date: Thu, 11 Sep 2003 18:16:14 -0400 

To: "Alfred Bader Fine Arts'" <baderfa@execpc.com> 

If it's in good condition, I'd take it for $2800. But have a look through Benesch first, just in case there is 
a drawing that relates too closely, if you Know what | mean. 
Otto 

Otto Naumann 
22 East SO0th Street 
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
Date: Thu, 11 Sep 2003 08:29:48 -0400 
From:|nierman <Inierman@bellsouth.net> 

To:Alfred Bader <baderfa@execpc.com> 

Good Morning Ann 

Could you please pass this offering on to Alfred when he has few moments? I 

WUst bougha Ehus very muce drawing and would like him comsee Ie ieven enough 
I've been bombarding him with "paper products" lately. It is very fine 

Gqualtnyvmand nasmeanwold slabe Drones ences pack was uEronerhescolMlecenron Of racrman 

Didet (lugt 119) and as a follower of Rembrandt. Another old label shows it 

from Re sccupham and Sons, hed, Maddilesbrough., Whe back 2s sealled trom 100 

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
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mailbox:///C\/Documents%20and%20Settings/Ann/Application’%20... 

Subject: RE: [Fwd: More Rembrandt School] 

From: "Otto Naumann" <otto@dutchpaintings.com> 

Date: Thu, 11 Sep 2003 14:52:54 -0400 

To: "Alfred Bader Fine Arts" <baderfa@execpc.com> 

| think it's by the same hand as a Rembrandt School drawing that | have. The closest attribution is to 
the so-called Fabritius Master, an anonymous artist that has tentative ties to both Rembrandt and 
Fabritius (whose drawing style is completely unknown). If the condition is good, I'd be interested in 
buying it myself. | think, however, that the left side is darkened somewhat. It's probably worth $3000 to 
$5000. 

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

just bought this very nice drawing and would like him to see it even though 

iMview Decent DOM euler aa meinem NOCD Cram OIcOCUICtSuamch eer: Vi mum Comins s\Vieis VupiatiNe 

Qual veveand Weacmansoldelabell jon Vehes back as meron Ene tecolVeckLon or SR ammam 
Didot (Lugt 119) and as a follower of Rembrandt. Another old label shows it 

Brom Re oCcuphanpancd Sens, slid mMaAddlesbrough hemback wis scaled fom 1100 

years ago and I am not opening it but will leave that for Alfred should he 

wish to see this fresh work. Please see attachment. 

With continued thanks, 

Lewis 

1 of 2 9/11/2003 3:31 PM 
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about:blank 

Dear Otto, 

There are a number of modestly interesting paintings at www.clars.com, the best of which is the 

Jordaens. http://www.clars.com/images/display_pics_sept03/fine_art/fa_jordeans.jpg The auction is 
this weekend. 

Any interest? 

Best wishes, 

Alfred 

1 of 1 9/17/2003 11:26 AM 
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Ottema-Kingma Stichting 
Gevestigd te Leeuwarden 

Secretariaat: - Peauiaren 19 

Harlingerstaatweg 26 23 January 1996 

8916 BC LEEUWARDEN 

vat Xx 

f \“ . 04 
Ze | Wy a 

96/08 \\y 
(\ Nhe Ns tg 

VW fet \ § e ( Y } ’ 
= LY Weereic Ls 

0 y \ t 5 \ ty 

\ 4 : \ bv (\ \ A 

} t } : 4] / 

aN w ee A : x i 

Otto Naumann Gallery ne rete. \ a 
22 East 80% Street \\k 4 / /\ ) 
Manhattan ier. , 

New York City oy" ) Nv . wy A 
\} A ay P\) \) 

USA WW anne Ww 
Y \N ‘ 

Na 

ar Mr. Naumann 

ast autumn, the Board of The Ottema-Kingma Stichting, a 

tural foundation in Leeuwarden, Holland, brought a Pieter 

cman painting (Tobias and the fish) to the auction at 

se stie’s in Amsterdam, to be aold on last November 13™. 

‘re informed about your interest in the painting. 

; * painting remained unsold at the auction, we wonder if 
you tc gtiil be interested. 

And if ao - would you think that a meeting during your stay in 

Maastricht (where you will be axposing/showing the Rembrandt - 
painting iid be usefuli? 

Next Mar would suit our president very well. 

d to hear from you, 
w * you to regard this letter as confidentially, 

ahe @ Board of the 
ia = | LEI earicy, 

. 24 VA, : 

\ ) a 

Vegter 

AKY 




